
 
 
 
 

 
NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION  

FINANCE, FACILITIES, AND 
TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
 
 

JANUARY 29, 2024 – 6:15 PM | NEW BRITAIN EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATION CENTER 

1



272 Main Street  •  P.O. Box 1960  •  New Britain, CT 06050-1960  •  P (860) 827-2200  •  F (860) 612-1527 

WWW.CSDNB.ORG 

NEW BRITAIN BOARD OF EDUCATION 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

TO: New Britain Board of Education Members 
Mayor Erin Stewart 
Mr. Mark H. Bernacki, Town and City Clerk 
New Britain Common Council Members 

DATE: January 26, 2024 

RE: New Britain Board of Education Committee Meetings 

The following Board of Education committee meetings will be held: 

● The New Britain Board of Education Personnel Committee will hold a regular meeting on Monday,
January 29, 2024 at 6:00 PM at the New Britain Educational Administration Center, located at 272
Main Street in New Britain, Connecticut.

● The New Britain Board of Education Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee will hold a
regular meeting on Monday, January 29, 2024 at 6:15 PM at the New Britain Educational
Administration Center, located at 272 Main Street in New Britain, Connecticut.

Members of the public may attend meetings in person or view a live broadcast of the proceedings 
online via the livestream link: 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

The agendas and board packets in their entirety can be found on the Board of Education website: 
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2024-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php 

2

https://www.csdnb.org/board/
https://www.csdnb.org/board/BOE-2024-Meetings-Documents-Calendar.php


New Britain Board of Education 
Joseph Listro– President l Barbara Marino – Vice President l Diana Reyes– Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Salvador Escobales | Anthony Kane | Annie S. Parker l Joan Pina l Jose Rivera l Tina Santana

New Britain Board of Education l Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Regular 
Meeting 

January 29, 2024 – 6:15 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 
 Members of the public may attend meeting in person or view a live broadcast of the meeting online via the livestream link: 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

1. Call to Order and Opening

A. Meeting Called to Order

2. New Business

A. Review and Approve Minutes from Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting on December 18, 2023 
Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards l Page 6

B. Facilities/IT Update
Presented by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez and Mr. Jeff Prokop l Page 10

C. Audit Update Report
Submitted by Mr. Anthony Cane

D. Accept donation from The Parent Music Association to support a stipend for color guard advisor – NBHS ($2,500.00) 
Submitted by Mr. Damon Pearce l Page 26

E. Accept donation from Hartford Marathon for reimbursement of bus fee for Hartford FIT Run – Districtwide ($600.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Gina Cavallo l Page 27

F. Accept grant from Connecticut State Department of Education for K-5 personal safety curriculum, expanded access to 
Vector solutions platform, expanded services from registered Behavioral technician, and additional surveillance 
cameras – Districtwide ($349,812.00)
Submitted by Ms. Ivelise Velasquez l Page 28

G. Accept grant from American Savings Foundation to develop mindfulness room that promotes mental well-being –
NBHS ($1,000.00)
Submitted by Ms. Keira Soler l Page 30

H. Approve amended purchase order and contract between CSDNB and Blazerworks, LLC to reflect update in non-
compete clause – Districtwide ($1,975,240.00)
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Funding Source: ESSER 206397412002-53200 l Page 32

I. Approve contract between CSDNB and Wheeler Clinic, Inc. for use of space and behavioral health service provision -
Pulaski & Slade Middle School
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Funding Source: N/A l Page 38

3

https://www.csdnb.org/board/


New Britain Board of Education 
Joseph Listro– President l Barbara Marino – Vice President l Diana Reyes– Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Salvador Escobales | Anthony Kane | Annie S. Parker l Joan Pina l Jose Rivera l Tina Santana

J. Approve purchase order between CSDNB and Boys Town for last round consultation with Specialized Classroom
Management trainer – Districtwide ($12,428.12)
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Funding Source: Title IV 2019 969 10001 53340 l Page 53

K. Approve contract between CSDNB and PowerSchool, LLC to allow Talent Department access to the Unified Talent
Platform – NBEAC ($32,221.98)
Submitted by Dr. Nicole Sanders l Funding Source: Local 1010941100000 – 53510 l Page 58

L. Approve amended contract between CSDNB and ESS to manage the recruitment and retention of substitute teachers –
Districtwide ($650,000.00)
Submitted by Dr. Nicole Sanders l Funding Source: Local 101094125711-53590 l Page 67

M. Approve purchase order and bid waiver between CSDNB and CT Radio for the purchase of more radios and charging
equipment – Districtwide ($25,710.00)
Submitted by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Funding source: local facilities budget 101093126000 54300 l Page 69

N. Approve purchase order and bid waiver between CSDNB and Allied Roofing Inc. for materials, label, and installation of
metal roof guard – Roosevelt ($12,800.00)
Submitted by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez l Funding Source: Facilities Budget 10109312600 - 56103 l Page 71

O. Approve purchase order and bid waiver between CSDNB and New York Security Solutions (NYSS) for continuation of
update to legacy camera systems – Districtwide ($1,351,679.26)
Submitted by Mr. Robert Smedley l Funding Source: ESSER l Page 75

P. Approve bid award and purchase order between CSDNB and Summit ToyotaLift for purchase of fork lift truck & electric
pallet jack – Districtwide ($67,881.00)
Submitted by Mr. Robert Smedley l Funding Source:  Food Service Account l Page 77

Q. Approve purchase order and bid waver between CSDNB and Realityworks, LLC for additional infant simulators – NBHS
($35,375.00)
Submitted by Mr. Ted Kerrigan l Funding Source:  Perkins V Grant 2028969100057346 l Page 86

R. Approve purchase order and contract between CSDNB and Scan-Optics Data Management to convert paper records
into a digital environment – Districtwide ($47,646.10)
Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano l Funding Source: ESSER Grant 260396910001-53200 l Page 88

S. Accept financial report – October 31, 2023 & November 30, 2023
Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano l Page 96

A. Other Business as Permitted by Law
B. Adjournment

3. Closing and Adjournment

4



NEW BUSINESS 

5



New Britain Board of Education 
Joseph Listro– President l Barbara Marino – Vice President l Diana Reyes– Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Salvador Escobales | Anthony Kane | Annie S. Parker l Joan Pina l Jose Rivera l Tina Santana

New Britain Board of Education l Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Regular 
Meeting 

December 18, 2023 – 6:15 PM l New Britain Educational Administration Center 
 Members of the public may attend meeting in person or view a live broadcast of the meeting online via the livestream link: 

https://www.csdnb.org/board/ 

1. Call to Order and Opening

Finance, Facilities and Transportation Chair, Anthony Cane called the meeting to order at 6:40 PM 

Board Members Present: 
Mr. Anthony Cane*, Mr. Joseph Listro*, Ms. Barbara Marino, Ms. Annie Parker*, Ms. Joan Pina*, Mr. Jose Rivera*, Ms. 
Tina Santana 
*Committee member

CSDNB Staff Present 
Ms. Ann Alfano, Ms. Amy Anderson, Ms. Aja Edwards, Dr. Anthony Gasper, Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez, Ms. Maryellen 
Manning, Dr. Silvia Mayo-Molina, Mr. Jeff Prokop, Mr. Tyrone Richardson, Dr. Nicole Sanders, Mr. Paul Salina, Mr. 
Robert Smedley, Mr. Mark Spalding, Ms. Ivelise Velazquez  

2. New Business

A. Review and Approve Minutes from Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting on October 23, 2023
Submitted by Ms. Aja Edwards

Mr. Cane motioned to approve Minutes from Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee Meeting on October
23, 2023. Ms. Joan Pina abstained from voting, Motion carried unanimously.

B. Facilities/IT Update
Presented by Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez and Mr. Jeff Prokop

Presentation attached.

C. Accept donation from Stacey Lombardo to support 4th and 5th grade students – Chamberlain Elementary ($2,000.00)
Submitted by Mr. Zaldivar

Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in January. Motion
carried unanimously.

D. Accept grant from the Commission on Community & Neighborhood Development for the purchase and installation of a
playground – Lincoln Elementary ($233,000.00)
Submitted by Mr. Robert Smedley

6

https://www.csdnb.org/board/


New Britain Board of Education 
Joseph Listro– President l Barbara Marino – Vice President l Diana Reyes– Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Salvador Escobales | Anthony Kane | Annie S. Parker l Joan Pina l Jose Rivera l Tina Santana

Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in January. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

E. Accept grant from The Office of Early Childhood to provide one-time support to the private providers that received FY
2023 Cost-of-Living Adjustments (COLAs) – Districtwide ($172,859.53)
Submitted by Mr. Christopher Badenhop

Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in January. Motion
carried unanimously.

F. Accept grant from The Office of Early Childhood to support any costs associated with providing early childhood care
and education services from April 1, 2023, through June 30, 2024 – Districtwide ($28,350.00)
Submitted by Mr. Christopher Badenhop l Funding Source: Infant and Toddler Expansion Grant

Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in January. Motion
carried unanimously.

G. Approve afterschool programming stipends to provide extracurricular activities to benefit students – Pulaski Middle
School ($40,000.00)
Submitted by Mr. Alex Ortiz l Funding Source: Commissioner's Network 23470531000151181

Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in January. Motion
carried unanimously.

H. Approve purchase order between CSDNB and Total Communications for replacement of phone system – Districtwide
($1,320,814.02)
Submitted by Mr. Robert Smedley l Funding Source: ESSER

Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in January. Motion
carried unanimously.

I. Approve contract and purchase order between CSDNB and Yang’s US Taekwondo to offer afterschool program –
Smalley Elementary ($15,000.00)
Submitted by Ms. Andrea Foligno l Funding Source: Commissioner Network 204 601210002-53200

Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in January. Motion
carried unanimously.

J. Approve purchase order between CSDNB and PowerSchool Group LLC, for the renewal of E-Collect add on –
Districtwide ($21,369.00)
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: MIS Local Software Budget 101092110000-53510

Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in January. Motion
carried unanimously.

K. Approve purchase order between CSDNB and PowerSchool Group, LLC for yearly renewal of licensing, cloud hosting,
and registration services – Districtwide ($143,126.25)
Submitted by Mr. Jeff Prokop l Funding Source: MI Local Software Budget 101092110000-53510

Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in January. Motion
carried unanimously.

7



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Joseph Listro– President l Barbara Marino – Vice President l Diana Reyes– Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Salvador Escobales | Anthony Kane | Annie S. Parker l Joan Pina l Jose Rivera l Tina Santana 
 

L. Approve purchase order between CSDNB and Dr. Szachowicz & Mr. McNulty to conduct a full day of interviews with 
District Leadership to support Future-Focused Academic Improvement Planning ($9,000.00) 
Submitted by Dr. Tony Gasper l Funding Source:  ESSER 
 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in January. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
M. Approve an Audit on Board Policies to be conducted by CABE ($3,000) 

Submitted by Mr. Joseph Listro  
 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in January. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
N. Accept financial report – October 31, 2023 & November 30, 2023 

Submitted by Ms. Ann Alfano  
 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in January. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Superintendent Gasper recommended that Mr. Tony Cane motion to add additional Items A through D to the 
Finance, Facilities and Transportation agenda.  

 
Mr. Cane motioned to add additional Items A through D to the agenda, seconded by Ms. Parker. Motioned carried 
unanimously. 

 
Additional Items  
 

A. Accept donation from the NBHS Band Boosters to fund a stipend position for a Color Guard Advisor – NBHS ($2,500.00)  
Submitted by Mr. Damon Pearce 
 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in January. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

B. Approve contract and purchase order between CSDNB and The Modern Classroom Project to provide 50 full online 
mentorship subscriptions to teachers – Districtwide ($72,500.00)  
Submitted by Mr. Tyrone Richardson l Funding Source: ESSER 20639610002-53200 

 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in January. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 

C. Approve contract between CSDNB and New Britain Parks, Recreation, and Community Services Development to 
collaborate with after-school programming in the middle and elementary schools – Districtwide ($112,000.00)  
Submitted by Mayra Rodriguez l Funding Source: Extended School Hours State Grant Professional and Technical Services 
 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in January. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
D. Approve contract and purchase order between CSDNB and Klinberg Family Centers to provide mental health services 

and “Love Wins” based interventions based on the needs of the students and families – Districtwide ($90,000.00) 
Submitted by Ms. Donna Clark l Funding Source: Title IV Grant 2019 969 10001 53340 
 
Mr. Cane motioned to add this item to the Board’s consent Agenda for the Regular Board Meeting in January. Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 

8



 
 

New Britain Board of Education 
Joseph Listro– President l Barbara Marino – Vice President l Diana Reyes– Secretary 

Anthony Cane| Salvador Escobales | Anthony Kane | Annie S. Parker l Joan Pina l Jose Rivera l Tina Santana 
 

 
A. Other Business as Permitted by Law 
B. Adjournment 

 
Meeting adjourned at 7:35 PM 
 
 

 3. Closing and Adjournment 

9



FACILITIES UPDATES

January 2024 10



  Office of School Construction & Grants Review - Project Close-Outs

● Chamberlain Renovation Close-Out
○ The Facilities Department is moving to close project early Spring

● Slade Roof Project Close-Out
○ The Facilities Department will be gathering all data/documentation needed and anticipate closing the project this

Spring

● Remaining Close-Outs
○ There are (5) remaining  projects to close out.
○ We have been able to locate files for all projects which include bid documentation, invoices, and BOE minutes

related to said projects.
○ City Department of Finance has forwarded project related ledgers to accompany the documentation
○ State auditor visiting the district for review of documents on 2/26 - 3/1

● Total remaining due to the City for remaining projects

11



Facilities Master Plan - Projects

● Lincoln Sidewalk: sidewalk, concrete, small areas/sections replacement needed

● Smith HVAC: (2) split duct system condensing unit replacements needed

● Diloretto HVAC: (2) split duct system condensing unit replacements needed

● New Britain High School:  Bathroom Renovations.
Focus on the common area bathrooms used by the public as the first phase

● New Britain High School: Lower Gym Air Handler in Penthouse - coil has been repaired

● Diloretto Roof: snow guard installation has been completed

● Roosevelt Roof: snow guard installation proposal received and on FFT agenda

● Pre-K Feasibility Site Study: Architectural study in the works

12



Holmes Elementary Renovation

Renovation Timeline Draft
● January: Retrieve budgets and reconcile, share with SBC and BOE
● Design Development Estimates: Within Budget
● January 29: State Meeting for Design Drawing Review
● Move to Construction Design Phase

Staff and Community Presentations
● Staff presentation held on January 24th, building plans and renderings were shared
● Community meeting to be held on tentative date in February after presentation to Common Council and BOE

13



Slade Roof Replacement 

● Roof Inspection
Roof Inspection completed 
and Certificate of Occupancy 
has been issued. 

● Steel Roof ladders
Being delivered 1/26/24.
Will be installed on next
good weather day.

January 25, 
2024 Smed

14



Slade HVAC Upgrades

● City Inspection
Completed and Approved.  Certificate of
Occupancy issued.

● Building Management System
Advanced Building Systems is working on 
completing the control wiring and 
Building Management system 
programming. 

● Additional Air Conditioning
Split duct units installed in music rooms. 
Concrete pad and condenser will be 
installed in spring. 

January 25 
2024 smed

15



Slade Flooding Updates

● New Britain Water Department will correct the Swale behind Slade retaining wall.  This
will help divert the ground water from neighborhood above that is adding to our problem.
Work is scheduled for week of January 29, 2024.

● NB Civil Engineering Department is designing plans for secondary outbound pipe to help
move water out of the storm drains on the property.

January 25, 
2024.  Smed

16



DiLoretto Flooding

UPDATE

● The Maintenance Department was able to improve the seal
around the Sprinkler Main pipe connection in the basement
that penetrates the foundation which was determined to
be the source of the groundwater.  A new sub pump was
also installed to assist.

● There was no water penetration during the last rain storm
from this area, However, there is a smaller water leak that
is being addressed further down in the crawl space.

January 25, 2024 Smed

17



Special Projects 

Phone Project
Contract signed and equipment being ordered.   Infrastructure work will begin in February.   We will be 
moving our phone service to a new vendor that provides the SIP Trunking phone service.   This move will 
provide a phone service that is more stable than current conditions with current vendor. 

Lincoln School Playground
Project contracts have been signed.   We will rebuild and re-bid the specifications in February per the 
Federal Guidelines. 

Visitor Management System
NYSS will be deploying the Kiosks to each school.   Training will be provided to Admin and Office staff at 
each school.  Expiring badges have ordered for this project.   These badges have ink that will expire after 
use so a badge can not be transferred or reused. 

Upcoming Camera Replacement Project
Based on approval from FFT and BOE at Feb meeting, we will begin replacing all Legacy Camera systems 
throughout the district.  This project will bring all district buildings into our AVA Camera system and 
database.   

January 25, 2024 Smed

18



IT UPDATES

January 2024 19



STAFF HELP DESK TICKETS

Staff Ticket Closure Goal

Within 14 Days: 87.7%
Within 2 Days: 53.2%
Within 1 Day:   44.3%

Up 5% since October

20



STUDENT TECH HELP TICKETS

● Students Insured: 1160
● Claims Served: 450

Insurance Claim Type Count % of Claims

CLAIM Broken keyboard 97 15.70%
CLAIM Cracked screen 283 45.79%
CLAIM Internal damage 123 19.90%
CLAIM Replacement Charger 104 16.83%
CLAIM Replacement protective case 11 1.78%
Grand Total 618 100.00%

Ticket Issue Type Count

Account Issue 111
Charger or Case Issue 163
Damaged Device 730
Destroyed Device 7
Lost Device 443
Performance Issue 635
Grand Total 2089

21



STUDENT TECH HELP TICKETS

22



ERate Planning Update

After meeting with our ERate Consultant we have started the forms and postings process through the USAC portal

Category One Funding (90% discount):  Wide Area Network (WAN) Gigaman (fiber-optic gigabit Ethernet service) 
application to include additional support buildings (250 John Downey and 140 Production Court). 

Category Two Funding (up to 85% discount): Building internal network wiring  (Projector Wiring Phase 1: NBHS, 
Brookside, Northend), Firewall Security and Maintenance for the District’s Data center, and Wireless Access Point 
management contract renewal, which manages 800 of wireless access points throughout every district site.  

Once approved, paperwork will be submitted to the board for final approval. All projects would be part of the 2024-25 
School year and funding. 

ADDITIONAL PROJECTS

23



ADDITIONAL PROJECTS

Unified Insights Admin Support Sessions

As part of the district’s work to support school level attendance and data teams, we provided support and 
feedback sessions to building administrators with PowerSchool’s Unified Insights Product. This dashboard 
product provides snap shots to multiple data points in one location. This allows building teams to focus on the 
actions and work beyond collecting data. 

24



25



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Damon Pearce () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 5, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Damon Pearce

Type of Memorandum

Acceptance of Donation

Background and Purpose/Rationale

The Parent Music Association (P.M.A) donated $2,500 to support a stipend for a colorguard advisor at
NBHS for the 2023-24 school year.

Financial Information

The total donation from the P.M.A Booster Club is $2,500

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on January 29, 2024

26



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Gina Cavallo () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 5, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Kristie Bourdoulous Staff Presenter: Kristie Bourdoulous

Type of Memorandum

Acceptance of Donation

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Donation of $600- Reimbursement for bus for Hartford FIT Run, from Hartford Marathon

Financial Information

The total donation is $600.00

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on January 29, 2024

27



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Ivelise Velazquez () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 5, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tony Gasper Staff Presenter: Keira Soler

Type of Memorandum

Grant Acceptance

Background and Purpose/Rationale

CSDE has awarded the district $349,812 for the Stronger Connections Grant (SCG). This grant will cover
the cost of: 1) a K-5 personal safety curriculum to prevent sexual abuse and associated professional
learning for educators; 2) expanded access to videos on the Vector Solutions platforms for all 6-12
grades; 3) expanded services from a registered behavioral technician; and 4) additional surveillance
cameras at school buildings.

Financial Information

The total grant is $349,812

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance Committee on 1/29/24

1.22.24v2 BOE Summary Stronger ConnecApplication - Ivelise Velazquez.docx

28

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1GEDrvV06AHPrkd2XFsioYsnD6TFzb6XU/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


FY24 Summary Stronger Connection Grant Application

Budget Code Description of Funded Activity Cost

300-Purchased
Professional and
Technical Services

● Contract Services: 1-Registered
Behavioral Technician

● Consultation with Board Certified
Behavior Analyst.

● Implementation of Positive Behavioral
Supports (PBS) to eligible high school
students.

● Staff training to build capacity in PBS
implementation.

$40,000/year
$120,000/Total

400- Purchased
Property Services

Surveillance Camera Upgrades:

The locations we will prioritize are; Smith,
Northend, Gaffney,

$115,000/Total

600-Supplies Vector Solutions for 550 students in grades
6-12 to engage in workshop style online
lessons during advisory. Vector Solutions has
four libraries with powerful, engaging Student
Safety & Wellness Courses that covers a wide
variety of safety, wellness, and social and
emotional learning topics.

$8,778/3-Years

Curriculum implementation in grades
kindergarten to twelve, inclusive, regarding
child sexual abuse and assault awareness and
prevention that may include, but not be limited
to, (A) the skills to recognize (i) child sexual
abuse and assault, (ii) boundary violations and
unwanted forms of touching and contact, and
(iii) ways offenders groom or desensitize
victims, and (B) strategies to (i) promote
disclosure, (ii) reduce self-blame, and (iii)
mobilize bystanders.

$106,034/3-Years

Total $349,812

29



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Keira Soler () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 5, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Keira Soler

Type of Memorandum

Grant Acceptance

Background and Purpose/Rationale

A mindfulness room in a high school serves as a dedicated space for students to practice mindfulness
and engage in activities that promote mental well-being. Mindfulness is a practice that involves bringing
one's attention to the present moment, cultivating self-awareness, and managing stress. Having a
mindfulness room in a high school can offer several benefits and aligns with restorative justice principles.
Mindfulness activities fosters emotional intelligence, conflict resolution skills, a positive school culture,
and a sense of accountability among students. It provides a proactive and preventive approach to
addressing conflicts and promoting the overall well-being of students within the school community.

Financial Information

The total grant is $1,000

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on January 29, 2024

Notification Letter - CSDNB - Keira Soler.pdf

30

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1vEAvDUyeWYeo_ANC2ywl4BuTGXS0ySlI/view?usp=drivesdk


December 14, 2023 

Dr. Anthony Gasper 
Superintendent of Schools 
Consolidated School District of New Britain 
272 Main Street  
New Britain, CT 06051 

RE: Community Grant - Mindfulness Room – Year One 

Dear Dr. Gasper: 

Thank you for applying to the American Savings Foundation. We are pleased to inform you of a 
grant award in the amount of $1,000. This grant is restricted to creating a mindfulness room in 
New Britain High School, as indicated in the submitted application. Congratulations on your 
award. 

As a reminder of the Foundation’s policies and practices, we consider Community Grant 
applications on a yearly basis, and renewal of support is never automatic. If awarded a 
Community Grant in three consecutive years, an agency may not reapply for a hiatus period of 
one year. 

Before we can process this grant, you must agree to the terms and conditions as described in the 
American Savings Foundation Grant Agreement. This agreement will be sent to you in a separate 
email through our grant portal from Jenna Cowan, Associate Program Officer. Once we have 
received your electronic signature on this agreement, we will process the grant.  

If you have any questions, you can contact Jenna Cowan, Associate Program Officer at (860) 
357-2652 or email at jcowan@asfdn.org.

We extend you every good wish for the success of this endeavor. 

Sincerely, 

Maria Falvo 
President & CEO

1 Liberty Square, First Floor 
New Britain Connecticut 06051 
860.827.2556 

www.asfdn.org 

31

mailto:jcowan@asfdn.org


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Donna Clark () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 5, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Mark Spalding Staff Presenter: Mark Spalding

Type of Memorandum

Amended Purchase Order and Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Blazerworks provides contracted services to CSDNB for paraeducators, special education teachers and related
service staff. The contract was approved by the Board on 8/14/23 and ESSER funds were earmarked as the funding
source. Attached to this request is a new contract with a change that allows CSDNB to directly hire Blazerworks
employees after they work as a contracted employee for a period of 2 years. The PO request is to fund the
following positions:

1 SPED Teacher Coverage for Local:
8 hours x $85 = $680 X 182 = $123,760

1 Social Worker Coverage for Local:
8 hrs x $80 = $640 x185 = $118,400
1 SW x $118,400 = $118,400

5 SLPs to cover caseloads:
8 hrs x $80 = $640 x185 = $118,400
5 SLP x $118,400 = $592,000

6 SLPAs to cover caseloads:
8 hrs x $55 = $440 x 185 = $81,400
6 SLPA x $81,400 = $488,400

4 OTs to cover caseloads:
8 hrs x $99 = $792 x 185 = $146,520
4 OT x $146,520 = $586,080

0.5 Psychologist to cover caseloads:
8 hrs x $90 = $720 x 185 = $133,200
0.5 Psych x $133,200 = $66,600

TOTAL = $1,975,240

The Blazerworks contract was approved by the Board on 8/14/23. The contract was amended to change the
non-compete clause. It now reflects that CSDNB may directly hire a Blazerworks employee after they work as a
contracted employee for a period of 2 years. See attached contract for details.

Financial Information

The total is $1,975,240 and the funding source is ESSER 206397412002-53200.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance Committee on January 29, 2024
Client Service Agreement - BZW - 2023 - Renewal - New Britain - Donna Clark.pdf 32

https://drive.google.com/file/d/14lDanR6S4LmThXaowijtaJSSR0IjCei3/view?usp=drivesdk


Rev 02/2022 

BLAZERWORKS SERVICE AGREEMENT 

THIS SERVICES AGREEMENT (hereinafter “Agreement”) is entered into by and between VocoVision, LLC d/b/a BlazerWorks 
(hereinafter “BW”) located at 5550 Peachtree Parkway, Suite 500, Peachtree Corners, GA 30092 and New Britain School 

District whose principal address is 272 Main St, New Britain, CT 06050 (hereafter referred to as “Client”).  This Agreement 
shall govern the overall terms of the relationship and the parties agree as follows: 

1. Scope of Services.

This Agreement sets forth the general terms and conditions governing the contractual relationship between Client and BW
regarding the administration and management of providers of personnel to perform services for Client.  BW, a licensed entity in
the business of providing workforce solutions to the public and private education sector and not a healthcare provider, will use its
commercially reasonable efforts to source Consultants for assignment with Client.  In such capacity, BW will act as a non-exclusive
workforce solutions manager between Client and its supplemental staff (“Consultants”) and may carry out its responsibilities
hereunder using one or more Secondary Staffing Partners (“SSP”), including its affiliated divisions/companies.  During the term
of this agreement, all communications regarding the day-to-day activity and professional operations of the services outlined in this
agreement will be conducted between BW and Client.

2. Independent Contractor.

The parties hereto specify and intend that the relationship of each to the other is that of an independent contractor, and that no
Consultant shall at any time be an employee of Client, unless the parties shall otherwise agree in writing.

3. Competency and Licensing.

BW will present Consultants who possess the licensure and/or certification required for the position identified by Client.  In
addition, BW will present Consultants who, as closely as possible, represent that they meet the experience and other qualifications
as requested by the Client.  BW and BW in conjunction with SSP will make every effort to pre-screen job candidates based on
Client’s requirements and perform due diligence to ascertain the professional and applicable Department of Education licensing
and certification requirements for the Consultant referred to Client.  Client acknowledges that the decision to accept and keep any
Consultant on assignment is ultimately the responsibility of the Client. Client shall complete Attachment A – Credentialing
Requirements and shall update in writing with BW as requirements change.  BW shall not make any intentional misrepresentations
about any Consultant and disclaims responsibility or liability for fraud or misrepresentation by consultants not readily ascertainable
by reasonable diligence in performing BW’s services.

4. Employment of Consultants.

Client agrees that it will not directly or indirectly, personally or through an agent or agency, contract with or employ any Consultant
introduced or referred by BW or through its SSP for a period of one year after the latest date of introduction, referral, placement
or last day of scheduled assignment. If Client or its affiliate enters into such a relationship, Client may be subject to pay a fee per
Consultant.  Applicable fees are determined by each SSP.  Fees will be outlined in each Consultant’s Assignment Confirmation.
Blazerworks will facilitate contact between Client and SSP to verify or negotiate fees.  Payment is due and payable to BW on the
first day such Consultant provides services to Client outside of this agreement. 

Client agrees that it will not solicit any Consultant who during the course of business is introduced or referred by BW to Client. 
Moreover, the Client agrees it will not solicit any Consultant prior to a Consultant Assignment Confirmation being executed. Client 
shall be subject to a fee of 35% of the Consultant’s first year annualized compensation if a Client or its Affiliates intentionally 
interferes with the relationship of BW and its SSPs, or attempts to solicit any Consultant from BW or its SSPs. 

BW agrees to waive direct hire fees for eligible contractors per school year, to be eligible for direct hire, a contractor must have 
completed a minimum of two (2) full school years with the New Britain School District. A “full school year” is based upon the 
first and last day outlined in the NBSD calendar. After such period, the eligible contractor may pursue a direct hire by New Britain 
School District for the upcoming school year without the district incurring any fees or they have the option to renew their existing 
agreement with the New Britain School District through BW for the following school year. 

5. Limitation of Liability.

Neither party shall be liable to the other whatsoever for any special, consequential, indirect, exemplary or punitive damages,
including any damages on account of lost profits, lost data, loss of use of data, or lost opportunity, whether or not placed on notice
of any such alleged damages and regardless of the form of action in which such damages may be sought. The fees and billings due
under this agreement are not considered special damages or lost profits and shall not be limited by these provisions. Further,
excluding claims arising out of BW’s failure to pay SSP’s for services rendered after having received payment from Client for

33



Rev 02/2022 

such services, in no event shall BW’s aggregate liability with respect to any claim or liability arising out of or relating to the 
Agreement exceed $25,000.00.  

6. On-Site Responsibility.

Client is responsible for providing all orientation, support, facilities, training, direction, and means for the Consultant to complete
the assignment. Client acknowledges that BW is not providing special education or related services, but rather is providing
candidate identification and management services. As such, Client acknowledges that BW is not responsible for the Consultant's
on-site performance given that it does not have the capacity to provide direct, on-site supervision of daily activity. Client warrants
that its facilities and operations will comply at all times with applicable federal, state and local safety and health laws, regulations
and standards, including any applicable OSHA standards, and that Client will be responsible for providing all safety training and
equipment.

7. Professional Fees.

Client will be responsible for verifying hours worked by Consultants as documented on the Consultant’s timesheet and any
discrepancy must be reported to BW by 10:00 on Tuesday following the work week end.  Client will pay BW based on hours
worked and in accordance with the service charges specified on one or more Assignment Confirmations, which will be included
as addenda to this Agreement.  BW will generate an invoice for Client based on timesheets submitted. Client must review the
invoice and notify BW of any errors, including billed hours or improper rates, within thirty (30) days of the date of invoice.  BW
shall resolve any error and provide corrected invoice mutually acceptable to both parties within a reasonable period.  In the event
client fails to dispute or report any errors within thirty (30) days, errors shall not be accepted as a disputed charge and invoices
will be due and payable in full.  All pre-approved hours worked over forty (40) hours in a one-week work period will be billed at
one and one-half times the regular bill rate unless applicable law requires double-pay, in which case such time will be billed at
two times the regular bill rate.  Client hereby notifies BW that pre-approval is required for any and all overtime hours prior to
any such hours being worked. SSP invoices will be collected by BW, consolidated and submitted to Client.  BW will pay SSPs
within 15 days of BW’s receipt of payment from Client for services provided by such SSP.

8. Payment Terms.

BW reserves the right to consolidate Consultant and SSP invoices, and invoice Client on a weekly basis for all services provided
during the previous week.  Payment is due upon receipt.  Invoices are considered past due thirty-five (35) days from date of invoice
after which time a default charge will be imposed at one and one-half percent (11/2%) per month on unpaid balances (annual
percentage rate of eighteen percent (18%)) or the maximum legal interest rate, whichever is lower. Client agrees to pay all
necessary collection costs of amounts past due, including reasonable attorney's fees and costs. BW reserves the right, at its option,
to discontinue any extension of credit. Should billing disputes arise, Client shall notify BW in writing within thirty-five (35) days
of the receipt of the disputed invoice.

9. Administrative Responsibilities.
Client shall be responsible for orienting Consultants to Client’s policies and procedures regarding the submission of any requisite
paperwork which must be tendered for reimbursement by funding entities such as Medicare, Medicaid, or health insurance. Such
paperwork may include, but is not limited to, patient care plans, comprehensive patient histories, individual education plans, or
Client specific program plans. During the contracted assignment, should Consultants fail to submit paperwork as required per
Client’s policies and procedures, Client must notify BW in writing within three (3) business days of alleged failure.  Failure to
notify BW before assignment ends shall negate any Client claim to withhold payment due to untimely work and/or paperwork
non-compliance by Consultant.  Client agrees that all approved time sheets by client’s assigned representative are not subjected to
billing dispute if client fails to notify BW of time sheet and work performed discrepancies. Additionally, Client acknowledges and
agrees that if formal notice is required to be given to any Consultant that participation in a retirement system/pension is either: 1)
permitted by Consultant’s election; or 2) is required by law, Client is solely responsible for providing such notice to BW and
Consultant and fulfilling all associated administrative duties. Client shall immediately notify BW if any Consultant is required to,
or voluntarily elects to participate in any such system, and agrees that no work will be performed by such Consultant until a signed
agreement between SSP and Client sets forth the manner in which all employer and employee contributions will be made.

10. Reporting of Work-Related Injuries.

Client will maintain a safe working environment and provide all appropriate personal protective equipment as deemed appropriate
by the Client and suitable to the setting to which Consultants are assigned. Client ensures compliance with all applicable OSHA
obligations to include general training on the reporting of work-place injuries, incidents, and occupational exposure to bloodborne
pathogens occurring at Client facility. Records of such occurrences must be maintained by the Client and accessible to BW within
guidelines set forth by governing entities. In the event of work-place injury, incident or exposure, each affected Consultant will
contact their immediate Client-appointed supervisor and report to the applicable treating department as per Client protocol.
Consultants shall also report work-place injuries, incidents or exposures to BW and applicable SSPs concurrently with Client.

34



Rev 02/2022 

11. Termination with Cause.

Within a reasonable time after occurrence, Client has the obligation to notify BW of any misconduct or poor performance by the
Consultant, and any Consultant-involved incident that would be considered adverse to the overall operation of Client.   Client may
request that BW facilitate the immediate removal of any Consultant due to any of the issues preceding with written and/or verbal
notice.  The Client, however, may not immediately terminate a Consultant’s assignment unless BW or SSP has been notified as
set forth in the first sentence of this section, or unless a single incident warrants immediate dismissal prior to BW’s notification.
All supporting documentation specifying the reasons and facts of the termination is required within two (2) business days after
termination.  If the Client does not report such deviation(s) and subsequently terminates Consultant’s assignment, or if Client does
not provide required documentation following a termination within the required timeframe, the termination will be treated as a
Termination Without Cause, and Client will be billed for fifteen (15) days at the agreed upon regular bill rate and minimum hours
as set forth in Section 13 below. The parties agree that Consultants are an integral part of its operation and a resource that may
have been developed over a number of years. Any delay or absence of a written and verbal notice could result in lost revenue or
other consequences not foreseen at this time and therefore the liquidated damages are not unreasonable to the probable loss to be
suffered by BW in the event of a breach of this provision. Client will be responsible for all professional fees (and expenses if
applicable) up to the point of termination. Should BW identify a suitable replacement Consultant within two (2) business days
after termination, Client agrees to original terms or extended terms of the terminated Consultant’s assignment.

12. Termination without Cause.

Either party may cancel an assignment with sixty (60) days prior written notice. In that event, Client is responsible for all charges
and fees prior to cancellation date and through the 60-day period of notice.  In the event Client is unable to provide sixty (60) days’
notice of termination, Client will be billed for sixty (60) days at the agreed upon regular bill rate and minimum hours. In the event
of termination without cause, Client will be responsible for any housing and travel costs actually incurred by BW and/or SSPs as
a result of such cancellation.  In addition, Client may cancel an assignment with sixty (60) days prior written notice to BW in the
event that the assignment becomes unnecessary for reasons beyond Client’s control, including (but not limited to) extended absence
of the student to whom the Consultant is assigned or a reduction in the number of students receiving services from the Consultant.

13. Guaranteed Minimum Hours.

Client agrees to provide Consultant the guaranteed number of work hours per week specified in Addendum A one of which will
be issued for each Consultant placed with Client.  Cancellation of prescheduled workdays or reduction in work hours by Client
will be billed reflecting the guaranteed minimum work hours.  Minimum work hours shall be reduced to reflect scheduled closings
for holidays and planning days.

14. Paid Sick Leave.

For those jurisdictions that have passed or will pass paid sick time legislation, Paid Sick Time will be the responsibility of BW or
the SSP, as applicable, and will not be billed to Client.

15. Unscheduled Facility Closure Policy.

The parties agree that in the event of an unforeseen or unexpected interruption in an Consultant’s assignment resulting from an
unscheduled closure, complete or partial, of Client's facilities due to natural or manmade disasters, such as, and without limiting
the generality of the foregoing, fire, storms, flooding, earthquake, labor unrest, riots, and/or acts of terrorism or war (each an
"Unscheduled Closure"), Client will be invoiced and shall pay for each such affected Consultant’s services at the reduced rate of
$200 per day for each day that the Consultant (s) is unable to work by virtue of such Unscheduled Closure.

16. Indemnification.

BW will contractually require, in all subcontractor/sub-vendor agreements, that each SSP agree to  defend, indemnify and hold
harmless Client (as a third-party beneficiary) and BW together with their governing boards, executive boards, directors, officers,
employees and agents from and against all liability, loss, expense, damage or claim for injury or damages arising out of or relating
to its performance of services to Client including, without limitation any and all claims for injury or damage caused by or resulting
from the acts and/or omissions of Consultants and/or SSPs, including acts and/or omissions of their directors, officers, employees
or agents.

To the extent permitted by law, Client agrees that it shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless BW, SSPs, and Consultants, 
including their directors, officers, employees and agents, from and against all liability, loss, expense, damage or claim for injury 
or damages to the extent caused by or resulting from the negligent or willful acts or omissions of Client, including acts and/or 
omissions of its directors, officers, employees or agents. 

BW agrees that it shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless Client and SSP together with their directors, officers, employees and 
agents from and against all liability, loss, expense, damage or claim for injury or damages to the extent caused by or resulting from 

35



Rev 02/2022 

the negligent or willful acts or omissions of BW in the performance of services hereunder, including acts and/or omissions of its 
directors, officers, employees or agents. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary above, BW shall not be responsible, under any 
theory of liability, for claims resulting from the acts or omissions of any of the SSPs, their respective officers, employees, agents, 
or contractors, nor shall BW be responsible for the SSP’s performance under the applicable supplier agreement, and BW’s 
insurance shall not be deemed to cover or be excess to the insurance of any SSP.  

Client releases BW and all of its respective officers, agents, directors and employees from and against all claims, demands, causes 
of action, suits, losses, expenses, liabilities and/or lawsuits (including reasonable attorney’s fees), including employment-related 
claims, for any and all damages or losses to property (including cash or other valuables) or injury to any person by whomsoever 
such claims may be asserted, relating to or arising out of Client’s use of BW’s Services hereunder, or the Consultants providing 
services to Client under this Agreement.   Excluded from this release are claims that arise out of BW’s failure to pay any SSP for 
services after Client has paid BW for such services. 

17. Confidentiality.

Each party acknowledges that as a result of this Agreement, they will learn confidential information of the other party. Confidential
information is defined as that information which is private to each party but is shared by one to the other party as required to
accomplish this Agreement. It is agreed that neither party will disclose any confidential information of the other party to any person
or entity. Neither will it permit any person nor entity to use said confidential information. The only exceptions will be: (a)
Information shared to the appropriate individuals within the respective organizations as necessary to execute this Agreement, (b)
disclosures as required by law. Confidential Information of BW shall include, but is not limited to, any and all unpublished
information owned or controlled by BW and/or its employees, that relates to the clinical, technical, marketing, business or financial
operations of BW and which is not generally disclosed to the public.

18. Family Education Rights and Privacy Act.

BW shall, and shall contractually require all SSPs and Consultants, to comply with all laws, rules and regulations pursuant to the
Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act, 20 USC 1232g (“FERPA”).  BW acknowledges that certain information about the
Client's students may be contained in records maintained by BW, SSPs, and/or Consultants.  BW further acknowledges that this
information may constitute “school student records”, and/or “education records” as defined in FERPA, and/or “personally
identifiable information” as defined in FERPA’s implementing regulations, which information is hereinafter collectively referred
to as “Student Data.” With regard to Student Data, BW agrees as follows:

a. BW certifies that it will comply with all applicable laws and/or regulations, including FERPA, relating to
confidentiality, privacy, and data security.

b. BW will have access to Student Data on an “as needed” basis, only as necessary to perform the services under this
Agreement.

c. When BW is provided access to Student Data, BW (and its employees) will use the information only for the purposes
for which access was provided.

d. BW agrees that it will comply with 34 CFR §99.33(a) relating to the use and redisclosure of Student Data.
e. BW shall maintain in force measures reasonably available within the information technology industry to prevent

any unauthorized person from gaining access to or altering, viewing, manipulating or affecting the Student Data in
any way.  BW shall maintain, encrypt, and secure the Student Data in accordance with industry standards.  BW
agrees to maintain the confidentiality of the Student Data using at least the degree of care and security as BW uses
to maintain the confidentiality of its own confidential information.

f. BW agrees to direct its owners, directors, members, employees, and agents to adhere to the confidentiality
requirements set forth herein.

g. Upon termination, cancellation, expiration, or other conclusion of this Agreement, BW shall return all Student Data
to the Client and shall delete all Student Data from its operational systems.

In addition, BW will contractually require all SSPs and Consultants to agree to items a-g, above. 

19. Equal Opportunity.

BW will contractually require that all SSPs: 1) screen based on merit only; 2) warrant that no candidates will be discriminated
against due to race, religion, color, sex, national origin, age, disability, or any other characteristic protected by law; and 3) provide
equal opportunity to all Consultants for employment. Client warrants that it will screen based on merit only, that no candidates
will be unlawfully rejected by Client, that no candidates will be discriminated against by Client due to race, religion, color, sex,
national origin, age, or disability, and that it is an equal opportunity employer.  BW warrants that it will screen based on merit
only, that no candidates will be unlawfully rejected by BW, that no candidates will be discriminated against by BW due to race,
religion, color, sex, national origin, age, disability, or any other characteristic protected by law, and that it is an equal opportunity

36



Rev 02/2022 

employer. 

20. Compliance with Laws.

BW shall comply with all laws, regulations, rules and ordinances applicable to BW and/or the services to be provided by BW
pursuant to this Agreement.

21. Notices.

Any notice or notification required to be given by either BW or Client in connection with the terms and conditions of this
Agreement shall be provided in writing and considered effective as of the date of receipt.  Notices shall be sent to the following:

If to BlazerWorks: To Client 

   5550 Peachtree Parkway Client:  New Britain School District 
Suite 500 Address:  272 Main St, New Britain, CT 06050 
Peachtree Corners, GA 30092 

ContractNotices@blazerworks.com 

22. Survival.

The parties' obligations under this Agreement which by their nature continue beyond termination, cancellation or expiration of this
Agreement, shall survive termination, cancellation or expiration of this Agreement.

23. Governing Law.

This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state of Georgia.

24. Term

This Agreement shall remain in effect from July 1, 2023, through July 1, 2024.

25. Modification of Agreement

This Agreement may not be modified, amended, suspended, or waived, except by the mutual written agreement of the Parties who
are authorized to execute the agreement.

26. Entire Agreement.

This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes any prior understandings or agreements
whether written or oral between the parties respecting the subject matter herein. This Agreement may only be amended and/or
assigned in a writing specifically referencing this Agreement and executed by both parties. This Agreement shall inure to the
benefit of and shall be binding upon the parties hereto and their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns,
subject to the limitations contained herein. The unenforceability, invalidity or illegality of any provision of this Agreement shall
not render any other provision unenforceable, invalid or illegal and shall be subject to reformation to the extent possible to best
express the original intent of the parties.

This Agreement contains terms that may only be altered when agreed upon in writing by both parties. (Please return all pages of 

this Client Agreement). 

CLIENT ID – CLIENT NAME 

172435 - New Britain School District 

__________________________________ 
Client Representative Signature  Date 

__________________________________________ 
Print Name 

__________________________________________ 
Title 

VocoVision, LLC dba BlazerWorks 

__________________________________ 
Client Representative Signature  Date 

__________________________________________ 
Print Name 

__________________________________________ 
Title 

37



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Donna Clark () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 5, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Mark Spalding Staff Presenter: Mark Spalding

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Wheeler presently has a contract with CSDNB for use of space at DiLoreto, for behavioral health service
provision to students at that site. This is a similar request for another contract between CSDNB and
Wheeler for use of space and behavioral health service provision at Pulaski and Slade Middle Schools.
Contract for use of space and behavioral health service provision to students at Pulaski and Slade Middle
Schools. Contract dates 1/2/24 - 1/1/25. See attached contract for details.

Financial Information

N/A

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance Committee on January 29, 2024

CSDNB Wheeler Agreement Pulaski and Slade Middle Schools Draft (1) - Donna Clark.docx

38

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1rJqpNh_1Tgk54H1oj-UFF3ZxEU6sM2pr/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


SCHOOL BASED HEALTH CENTER AGREEMENT

THIS SCHOOL BASED HEALTH CENTER AGREEMENT (this "Agreement") is made as of the ___th
day of ___________________, 2023 (the "Effective Date"), between the CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL
DISTRICT OF NEW BRITAIN (the "CSDNB"), and WHEELER CLINIC, INC. (the "WHEELER")
with respect to the use of space in Pulaski Middle School, 757 Farmington Avenue and Slade Middle
School, 183 Steele Street, in New Britain, Connecticut, for and the operation of the school-based health
centers and outpatient psychiatric clinics for children identified herein (the "Center").

ARTICLE I CENTER AND AVAILABILITY OF SERVICES

1.1 Use of Space and Availability of Services to Community. The CSDNB hereby allows Wheeler to use
space at Pulaski Middle School, 757 Farmington Avenue and Slade Middle School, 183 Steele Street,
in New Britain, Connecticut (“Center Space), to operate the Center and to offer, provide, and bill for
the medical and other health-related services described on Exhibit A which is attached hereto and
made a part hereof (the "Services") to CSDNB students and at the times permitted and as further
described herein in Section 4.3 and after receiving CSDNB's approval to do so, students' family
members (collectively, the "Patients"), subject to and in consideration of Wheeler’s compliance with
the terms and conditions in this Agreement. Wheeler shall only offer and provide Services to students'
family members after regularly scheduled school hours when the school buildings are open, as
described in Section 4.7. As appropriate there may be instances where family focused interventions
are provided during school hours. CSDNB acknowledges and agrees that Wheeler intends to charge
Patients for the Services and the CSDNB shall not have the right to review or approve any charges,
nor shall the CSDNB share in any fees or other income generated by Wheeler at the Center.

1.2 Rent for Use of Space. Wheeler shall pay to CSDNB rent in the amount of $1500 per year per school
location payable in ten equal monthly installments in the amount of $150 per school. The total rent is
based on 150 square feet of the Center Space at each school location as included in exhibit B.

1.3 Operation of Center. Wheeler shall be solely responsible for the operation and management of the
Center and offering, providing, and billing for the Services, and shall supply all equipment, services,
labor, licenses, permits, insurance, materials and supplies necessary to provide the Services, as
reasonably determined by Wheeler or required by law (except utilities, provided by CSDNB under
Section 4.12). Wheeler shall utilize qualified health care providers to provide the medical and other
health-related services to Patients (the "Providers"). Wheeler shall employ or contract with the
personnel Wheeler determines to be necessary and appropriate to staff the Center and shall be
responsible for compliance with all laws, rules and regulations related to such personnel. All
personnel at the Center shall solely be the personnel or contractors of Wheeler.

1.4 Wheeler Representative. Wheeler shall designate a representative (the "Wheeler Representative")
authorized to act on Wheeler's behalf with the CSDNB with respect to the Center. The Wheeler
Representative shall be Heather Arduini, LMFT, Behavioral Health Director, New Britain, and, in the
event of any change to the Wheeler Representative, Wheeler shall provide to CSDNB prior written
notice of such change, to the extent feasible. CSDNB shall be provided with regular and emergency
phone numbers for the Wheeler Representative. The Wheeler Representative shall be available to the
CSDNB during the normal operating hours of the Center.

1.5 Policies and Procedures. Wheeler must comply and cause its Providers, personnel and visitors to
comply with any CSDNB policies, procedures, rules or regulations which affect the School (as

Page | 1
39



defined in Section 4.3 below) or the Center Space (as defined in Section 4.3 below), including,
without limitation, any security procedures which CSDNB may establish and revise from time to
time, and that have been or will distributed to Wheeler during the term of this Agreement. During
times and at locations that Wheeler is permitted to offer and provide Services to students’ family
members under this Agreement, the CSDNB may have and provide to Wheeler additional policies,
procedures, rules, or regulations relating to visitors. Wheeler shall not materially interfere with
CSDNB’s operation of the School.

1.6 Standard of Conduct. Wheeler agrees to offer and provide any Services in a competent, professional,
and ethical manner consistent with the prevailing standards of practice in the community and in
compliance with applicable federal, state, and local laws, rules, regulations, and policies. Wheeler
shall provide the Services and conduct its affairs in a manner which maintains its good standing and
reputation and that of the CSDNB in the community.

1.7 Billing. Wheeler shall be solely responsible for billing and collecting for all Services provided by its
Providers at the Center. No Patients will be denied Services due to insurance status. Wheeler shall
contact parents or guardians of uninsured students to offer referral to resources for coverage. Efforts
to collect unpaid amounts, if any, shall be subject to and consistent with the standards that apply to
Wheeler as a Federally Qualified Health Center.

1.8 Patients. All Patients obtaining Services from Wheeler shall be students of the School or, at the times
and subject to the conditions described in this Agreement, students’ family members (including legal
guardians).

1.9 Referrals. Wheeler shall make all reasonable efforts to establish and maintain referral and linkages
with other community services providers, as well as a Patient’s existing care provider(s), if any.

1.10 Subcontractors. Except for third party contracting of Providers, if needed, Wheeler shall not
utilize subcontractors in the operation of the Center without the express prior written authorization of
CSDNB’s Director of Business Services or Superintendent of Schools, or their duly authorized
signatory authority.

ARTICLE II WHEELER

2.1 Representations and Warranties. Wheeler hereby covenants, represents, and warrants to CSDNB that,
as of the Effective Date and at all times during the Term (as defined in Section 9.1 below) hereof:

(a) It is a corporation duly formed, validly existing and in good standing under the laws of the
State of Connecticut and holds all licenses, permits or certifications as may be necessary for the conduct
of its business, operation of the Center and offering and providing the Services;

(b) Is not subject to any pending litigation, investigation, or other proceeding by or before any
governmental commission, board, bureau, or other administrative agency;

(c) It is certified to participate in the Husky Health, Medicare and Medicaid programs and no
action has ever been taken to suspend or revoke such certification;

(d) It is duly accredited by the Joint Commission for its behavioral health services and National
Committee Quality Assurance for Person-Centered Medical Home for its health center services and such
accreditations have not been revoked or suspended; and

Page | 2
40



(e) Wheeler shall provide prompt written notice to CSDNB of the following: (i) any decision or
adverse action, or any regulatory notification or pending proceeding, that could lead to an adverse action,
regarding any license, designation, accreditation or certification of Wheeler or Wheeler's Medicare or
Medicaid participation status; (ii) any adverse action against Wheeler by any payor or payor intermediary
related to the Services; (111) any investigation or other proceeding by any third-party payor involving
allegations of false claims or fraudulent billing practices or any violation of the Medicare or Medicaid
laws or regulations by Wheeler related to the Services; or (iv) any claim or lawsuit filed on behalf of a
Patient at Wheeler. Any notice regarding the foregoing shall not include any individually identifiable
health information without the signed authorization of the Patient or his or her duly authorized
representative (e.g., parent}.

2.2 Non-Discrimination. Wheeler represents that it does not and shall not discriminate against anyone on
the basis of race, color, religious creed, age, marital status, national origin, sex, sexual orientation,
physical handicap or disability, or any other basis prohibited by Connecticut or federal law either in
employment practices or in the provision of benefits or Services to students, Patients or employees.

ARTICLE III PROVIDERS ANDWHEELER PERSONNEL

3.1 Compliance. Wheeler shall ensure for the Term that it is in compliance with all Connecticut and
federal laws applicable to the employment of the Providers and its personnel.

3.2 Background Checks of Wheeler Personnel. Wheeler shall be responsible for and must conduct
fingerprinting and thorough background and criminal record checks, DCF Registry checks and Sex
Offender Registry checks of any personnel that will be providing Services at the Center. Wheeler shall
provide CSDNB proof of compliance with this requirement.

3.3 Approved Providers. Wheeler shall provide to CSDNB, and update as necessary, a list of all Providers
performing Services in the Center and all personnel working at the Center. No person shall be allowed
into a School that is not on such list.

3.4 Representations and Warranties. Wheeler shall take the degree of care in recruiting and selecting
Providers and other personnel that is necessary and appropriate, taking into account that these individuals
will be working with children and operating in a school environment. Wheeler hereby covenants,
represents, and warrants to CSDNB, with respect to each Provider, as of the Effective Date and
throughout the Term, that:

(a) If applicable, each Provider has an unrestricted federal DEA controlled substance registration
and an unrestricted Connecticut controlled substance registration;

(b) Except for certain allied health professionals and unlicensed individuals who are properly
supervised, each Provider has an unrestricted license to practice her or his medical, dental, behavioral
health or other health care-related profession in Connecticut;

(c) To the extent applicable, each Provider is certified to participate in the Husky Health,
Medicare and Medicaid programs and no action has ever been taken to suspend or revoke such
certification;

(d) No Provider is subject to any covenant not-to-compete or other covenant or restriction which
prohibits or otherwise restricts such Provider from offering or providing any Services hereunder;

(e) No Provider is subject to any pending litigation, investigation, or other proceeding by or
before any governmental commission, board, bureau or other administrative agency or a health care
facility, peer review organization or professional society;

(f) Each Provider shall perform the Services in a competent, professional and ethical manner, in
accordance with the prevailing standards of professional practice in the community and in compliance
with all rules of professional and ethical conduct, applicable federal and state laws and regulations and

Page | 3
41



standards of applicable accreditation organizations. Wheeler is duly accredited by the Joint Commission
for its behavioral health services and National Committee Quality Assurance for Person-Centered
Medical Home for its health center services; and

(g) Wheeler shall provide prompt written notice to CSDNB of the following: (i) any decision
or adverse action, or any regulatory notification or pending proceeding, that could lead to an adverse
action, regarding any Provider's federal DEA or state prescribing authority status, any Provider's
license to practice in the State of Connecticut, any Provider's Medicare or Medicaid provider
number or participation status; (ii) any action taken by any hospital or medical staff to restrict, suspend or
revoke any Provider's medical staff privileges; (iii) any claim, suit or other action or proceeding
alleging medical malpractice against any Provider; (iv) any adverse report made to the professional
liability insurance carrier of Wheeler or any Provider; (v) any adverse action against any Provider by any
payor or payor intermediary related to the Services; or (vi) any investigation or other proceeding by any
third-party payor involving allegations of false claims or fraudulent billing practices or any violation of
the Medicare or Medicaid laws or regulations by any Provider related to the Services; or (vii) any
Provider or other Wheeler personnel being charged with any felony offense.

3.5 Removal. If any of the Providers or other Wheeler personnel are disruptive to the CSDNB's operations
at the School or the CSDNB determines that a Provider or other Wheeler personnel presents a risk of
harm to any Patient, student, staff person or visitor, the CSDNB shall notify Wheeler and request removal
of such Provider or other Wheeler personnel from the Center Space and the CSDNB's property, and
Wheeler shall comply promptly with any such request.

3.6 Identification. The Providers and any other Wheeler personnel shall wear identification badges at all
times such individuals are in the School or Center Space.

ARTICLE IV THE CENTERS

4.1 Sole Responsibility. Wheeler shall be solely responsible for the operation of the Centers.

4.2 Licensure. Wheeler shall obtain and maintain all licenses and permits required to operate the Center
and provide the Services at the Center Space. Wheeler shall notify the Board in the event that it receives
any notice regarding any alleged deficiencies or violation of law from any governmental authority
having jurisdiction over the Services or Centers with respect to the operation of the Services or Centers
and Wheeler will cooperate with the Board in responding to such notices and determining a corrective
action plan, if appropriate. Wheeler shall provide copies of such licenses and permits to the Board prior to
the start of the Term and provide copies of any renewed licenses and permits. In the event that the
Services are exempt from licensing, then Wheeler shall provide the Board with reasonable proof of such
exemption.

4.3 Centers Space. The Centers shall be located in the Pulaski Middle School, 757 Farmington Avenue
and Slade Middle School, 183 Steele Street, in New Britain, Connecticut.

(b) Subject to the provisions of Section 4.14, Wheeler shall have use of the Centers Space while
this Agreement is in effect.

(c) Wheeler is authorized to use the Centers Space during the Centers Hours defined in Section 4.7
below to provide Services to Patients that are students and family as appropriate. Wheeler may use the
Centers Space at other times specifically authorized in writing by the CSDNB or the school principals. If
use of the Centers Space is authorized in writing by the CSDNB or the school principals after regularly
scheduled school hours when the school building is open pursuant to the terms and conditions of this
Agreement, Wheeler can also request and the CSDNB may approve in writing that students' family

Page | 4
42



members may be offered and provided Services at the Centers Space during these periods however this is
not required if granted permission from the school.

(d) Wheeler shall ensure that its personnel, Providers, and visitors do not go into any other part of
the Schools, except upon prior consent of the CSDNB or the School principals. Wheeler shall use the
areas designated by CSDNB for parking.

(e) The Centers Space set aside for Provider's provision of health services under the Agreement
may change during the Term only upon the mutual written agreement of the parties.

4.4 Use of Centers Space.

(a) Wheeler shall use the Centers Space solely to operate the Center and to offer and provide the
Services as described in this Agreement. Wheeler may not use the Centers Space for any other purpose.

(b) Wheeler acknowledges that neither the CSDNB nor any representative or agent thereof has
made any representation or warranty to Wheeler as to the suitability of the Centers Space for the operation
of the Centers or the conduct of the Services.

(c) Wheeler shall, at its sole cost and expense, comply with all federal, state, town and municipal
statutes, ordinances and regulations in force during the Term affecting the Services and the Centers Space
because of Wheeler's manner of use of the Centers Space for the Services and with any direction of any
public officer, pursuant to law, which shall impose any violation, order or duty upon Wheeler with respect
to the Services or the CSDNB or Wheeler with respect to the Centers Space, or the use or occupation
thereof by Wheeler for the Services.

4.5 Damage and Repairs.

(a) CSDNB shall repair, replace and maintain the School, the exterior of the School, and the
Centers Space, unless such repair, replacement or maintenance is caused, in whole or in part, by the act,
neglect, fault or omission of Wheeler, its employees or invitees in which case Wheeler shall be
responsible for the cost of such repair, replacement or maintenance. Wheeler shall not cause or permit any
damages to CSDNB premises, property, furnishings, fixtures, or equipment. Wheeler will not do or allow
anything to be done which would damage or change the finish or appearance of the Centers Space, or its
furnishings, fixtures, or equipment, except as provided for under this Agreement, without CSDNB's prior
written consent. Subject to Section 7.4, Wheeler is responsible for the cost to repair any damage done.
Wheeler shall pay this amount within ten (10) days of being notified of the amount by the CSDNB.

(b) If any material part of the Centers Space is damaged or destroyed by fire or other casualty the
CSDNB or Wheeler may terminate this Agreement by written notice to the other.

4.6 Equipment.

(a) Wheeler shall be solely responsible for any equipment or other personal property it keeps in the
Centers Space or utilizes in the Centers Space.

(b) Wheeler shall be solely responsible for the payment of any assessed taxes on its equipment or
personal property.

(c) The CSDNB is not responsible for any damage by fire or other cause or to make any repairs or
replacements of any equipment or other personal property of Wheeler, or its employees and those
claiming by, through or under Wheeler. The CSDNB is not required to insure the equipment or personal
property of Wheeler or the equipment or personal property of Wheelers’ employees, providers or agents.

Page | 5
43



Rather, Wheeler shall maintain at its own cost and expense insurance insuring all equipment or other
personal property in the Center Space acquired by or for the account of Wheeler, its employees, providers
or agents.

4.7 Centers Hours. Wheeler shall operate the Centers and offer and provide the Services during the
following "Center Hours" unless otherwise agreed to in writing by the parties:

(a) During CSDNB's academic year, all regularly scheduled school hours of operation of the
School.

(b) Dates and hours mutually agreed upon by the parties for the purpose of performing sports
physicals, immunizations, health assessments and/or other care beginning approximately two or three
weeks prior to the commencement of each school year.

4.8 Access to Centers. Wheeler and the Providers shall have access to the Centers Space during Centers
Hours. If authorized in writing by the CSDNB, Wheeler and the Providers may have access to the
Centers Space at other times when the School building is open but the School is not in session for the
purpose of completing reports, maintaining equipment, reviewing files and any other activities
consistent with preparation for the opening of the Centers for the following school year and for other
purposes that have been authorized in writing by the CSDNB as described in Section 4.3 of this
Agreement.

4.9 Design and Alterations. Wheeler shall be solely responsible for the design and equipping of the
Centers Space. Wheeler shall be solely responsible for any expansions, renovations, alterations, or
improvements reasonably required at the site for Wheeler to operate the Centers and provide the Services
as Wheeler shall determine in its sole discretion. No expansions or structural renovations, alterations or
improvements and no installation of fixtures or improvements may be performed without the CSDNB's
prior written consent, which consent may be withheld in the sole discretion of the CSDNB. Any
renovations, alterations or improvements must be coordinated with the CSDNB.

4.10 Fixtures and Installed Improvements. All fixtures (excluding trade fixtures) and permanently
installed improvements purchased or constructed at the Centers Space will be the property of the CSDNB,
provided that the CSDNB shall have no responsibility for such fixtures or assets installed by Wheeler
during the term of the Agreement and, as long as Wheeler obtained the prior written consent of the
CSDNB for such fixtures or improvements, Wheeler shall not be required to remove the same upon
expiration of this Agreement.

4.11 Utilities. The CSDNB will provide, at its expense, heating, cooling, electrical, lighting, water, local
telephone and data, and custodial services (excluding bcu) for the Centers. The CSDNB will not be
responsible for interference with, interruption of or failure, beyond the reasonable control of the CSDNB,
of any heating, cooling, water, electricity, telephone, or other utility or custodial services. Except as set
forth in this paragraph, Wheeler shall be fully responsible for all costs associated with each Center.

4.12 CSDNB's Access to Centers Space. During the Term, the CSDNB and its employees, agents and
contractors may only access the Centers Space in the event of an emergency and, upon reasonable notice
to Provider, to (i) inspect the same, (ii) make such repairs or to maintain the School building or its fixtures
or facilities, as the CSDNB shall deem desirable, or (iii) provide cleaning services. The CSDNB
recognizes that the Centers Space may contain health information that is protected by law and
acknowledges and agrees that such information shall not be accessed, possessed, copied or moved outside
of the Centers Space without the prior written consent of Wheeler, but such information may be moved
within the Centers Space if necessary to complete a required repair.

Page | 6
44



ARTICLE V OBLIGATIONS OF THE CSDNB

5.1 Parent Notification. The CSDNB agrees to notify, at the School 1evel, parents and guardians of
enrolled students about the Centers and availability of Services at the Schools and provide information to
such parents and guardians regarding how to schedule such Services. The CSDNB shall use electronic
media and school newsletters with the text of the message provided by Wheeler. The CSDNB has the
right to approve, in its sole discretion, any information to be sent out by the CSDNB. In addition, the
CSDNB agrees to provide reasonable advance notice and facilitate Wheeler's access to and
communication with students' parents and guardians about Wheeler and the availability of Services,
including: a presence at established school events, electronic communications, school wide use of
articles/advertisements on school district web pages, school newsletters, referral pamphlets, inclusion in
school wide mailings and other communication mediums available.

5.2 Access to School; Non-Interference. The CSDNB will allow Wheeler's personnel access to the
Schools during the normal operating hours of the Schools and additional hours as long as a custodian is
on site. The CSDNB will, through the Schools or otherwise, provide such photo identification card for
each Wheeler employee or contractor to wear while in the Schools or Centers Space that meets school
policy, and will provide such other keys or access permissions as may be necessary for personnel to enter
and operate the Centers. No keys to the buildings will be provided to Wheeler's employees, only keys to
the Centers Space. The CSDNB shall have access to the Centers Space as described in Section 4.14. In
addition, subject to the CSDNB's access as described in Section 4.14, the CSDNB will ensure that
Wheeler is provided with the ability to use the Centers Space sufficient to provide the Services without
material interference by the CSDNB.

5.3 No Funding Obligation. If for any reason Wheeler does not provide, generate, or obtain funding so
that the Centers are able to financially sustain itself, the CSDNB is under no obligation to provide funding
and may terminate this Agreement.

ARTICLE VI RECORDS AND CONFIDENTIALITY

6.1 Records. Wheeler shall retain responsibility for all medical records and neither the CSDNB nor its
agents, employees or contractors shall access or view such records, except as permitted or required by
law. The parties acknowledge and agree that the CSDNB is not, and shall not act as during the Term
hereof: (i) the "business associate" of Wheeler as that term is defined by the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (''HIPAA"), as amended; or (ii) the "qualified service
organization" of Wheeler as that term is defined by 42 C.F.R. § 2.11.

6.2 Access to Records. If Section 952 of the Medicare and Medicaid Amendments of 1980,42 U.S.C.
§1395x(v)(l)(I), is applicable to this Agreement, Wheeler shall make available upon written request by the
Secretary, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (the "Secretary') or upon request by the
Comptroller General, or any of their duly authorized representatives, this Agreement and all books,
documents and records of Wheeler that are necessary to certify the nature and extent of the costs incurred
by the CSDNB with respect to the services furnished under this Agreement. If Wheeler provides such
services through a subcontract with a value or cost of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000) or more over a
twelve (12) month period with a related organization, the subcontract shall also contain a clause requiring
the subcontractor to make available to the Secretary and the Comptroller General, or any of their duly
authorized representatives, the subcontract and the books, documents and records of the related

Page | 7
45



organization. All books and records described in this Section shall be maintained and made available for a
period of four (4) years after the last date that the Services were rendered. Wheeler and each of its
subcontractors agree to be bound by the criteria and procedures adopted from time to time by the
Secretary with respect to providing access to such books, documents, and records.

6.3 Confidentiality. Wheeler will comply with the HIPAA laws, requirements and regulations, as well as
other legal requirements related to privacy, security and confidentiality of Patient/Student health
information. For the sake of clarity, Wheeler is not providing the Services on behalf of the CSDNB or
any School.

ARTICLE VII INSURANCE

7.1 If applicable, Wheeler shall provide a copy of its professional liability coverage under the Federal Tort
Claims Act (FTCA) to the CSDNB. Wheeler shall maintain medical professional liability insurance
coverage with limits of $1,000,000 per claim and $3,000,000 aggregate and each Provider, including
Advanced Practice Registered Nurses (APRNs),Physicians (MDs or DOs), and Behavioral Health
Clinicians, that treat Patients shall be covered under FTCA medical professional liability insurance
coverage with limits of $1,000,000 per claim and $4,000,000 aggregate. Wheeler shall also maintain
General Liability coverage in the amount of $1,000,000 per claim and $3,000,000 aggregate.

7.2 Wheeler shall provide the CSDNB with a thirty (30) day notice of any material reduction or
cancellation of its insurance in advance of the retroactive date and/or non-renewal.

7.3 Wheeler shall give prompt notice to the CSDNB in case of a casualty or accident in any of the Center
Space.

7.4 Wheeler shall reimburse the CSDNB for damage to property of the CSDNB caused by Wheeler, or its
employees, agents, subcontractors, or materialmen or by faulty, defective, or unsuitable material or
equipment used by it or them.

ARTICLE VIII INDEMNIFICATION

8.1 Wheeler shall assume all liability for the Centers and for the Services. Neither the CSDNB nor the
City of New Britain shall be liable in any way for the Centers and for the Services or any activity related
to the Services. Neither the CSDNB nor the City of New Britain shall be liable for any loss, personal
injury or property damage resulting from the operation of the Centers and the Service including but not
limited to theft, fire, or other casualty.

8.2 Wheeler shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the CSDNB, the City of New Britain and their
respective officials, agents, employees, and contractors (the "Indemnitees"). from and against all claims,
actions, damages, losses, judgments, costs, liabilities and expenses (including but not limited to
reasonable fees and charges of attorneys and other professionals and court and arbitration costs, if any
given that Wheeler shall provide the defense) (collectively, "Losses") which are alleged to arise from,
result from or arise out of (i) the Services or the Centers, (ii) use and occupancy of the Centers Space by
Wheeler, its employees and invitees, (iii) conduct of Wheeler's business, the operation of the Centers and
any other activity of Wheeler in or about the Centers Space, (iv) breach or default in the performance of
any obligation of Wheeler under this Agreement or breach of any representation or warranty in this
Agreement, (v) violation of any law, regulation or accreditation standard, (vi) negligence or willful
misconduct of Wheeler or that of any Provider, employee, agent, contractor, licensee or invitee of
Wheeler (except Students outside of the Centers Space and school personnel), and (vii) the performance

Page | 8
46



of this Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Wheeler will not be responsible for defending or
indemnifying against losses that are alleged to arise from, result from or arise out of the negligence and/or
willful misconduct of the Indemnitees.

8.3 As to any and all claims against the CSDNB, the City of New Britain or any of their respective
officials, agents or employees by any employee of Wheeler, or by anyone for whose acts Wheeler may be
liable, the indemnification obligation stated herein shall not be limited in any way by any limitation on the
amount or type of damages, compensation or benefits payable by or for Wheeler under worker’s or
workman’s compensation acts, disability benefit acts or other employee benefit acts.

8.4 The provisions of this Article shall survive termination or expiration of this Agreement.

ARTICLE IX TERM AND TERMINATION

9.1 Term. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period of one (1) year beginning on January 2, 2024
and terminating on January 1, 2025 (the "Term"). The parties may agree to extend the Agreement for
successive one (1) year extensions upon mutual written agreement.

9.2 Termination by CSDNB.

(a) If, at any time during the Term, Wheeler, in the sole reasonable discretion of the CSDNB: (i)
fails to offer and provide the Services or uses the Centers Space for a use other than for the operation of
the Centers; (ii) fails to materially operate the Centers in accordance with the criteria described in this
Agreement; (iii) has been adjudicated insolvent; (iv) makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors; (v)
files a voluntary petition in bankruptcy; (vi) is subject to an involuntary petition in bankruptcy not
discharged within thirty (30) days; (vii) subcontracts, assigns. transfers, sublets or otherwise disposes of
its obligations under the Agreement other than as provided herein; (viii) fails to provide the insurance
required under Article VII; (ix) materially interferes with the CSDNB's operation of schools; (x) fails to
comply with any material representation or warranty set forth herein, or the CSDNB determines in its
reasonable discretion that any material representation or warranty of the Wheeler or a Provider set forth
herein is untrue for any reason; (xi) Wheeler loses any required license, permit or certification to operate
the Centers; or (xii) fails to comply with any other material term or condition contained in the Agreement.
The CSDNB shall have the right to terminate the Agreement immediately upon written notice to Wheeler.

(b) In addition to the right of termination under Section 9.2. the CSDNB may exercise any other
legal, contractual, or equitable right or remedy the CSDNB may have.

(c) Any and all rights and remedies which the CSDNB may have under this Agreement, at law or
in equity, shall be cumulative and shall not be deemed inconsistent with each other and any two or more
or all of such rights and remedies may be exercised at the same time.

9.3 Costs. All costs and expenses incurred by the CSDNB including, without limitation, attorneys' fees, in
enforcing any of its rights and remedies under this Agreement shall be repaid to the CSDNB by Wheeler
upon demand.

9.4 Termination Because of Closing of School. In the event that the CSDNB decides to close the
School(s) in which the Center is located during the term of this Agreement will terminate as to such
School as of the last day classes are held in the building.

9.5 Obligations of Wheeler Upon Termination or Expiration.

Page | 9
47



(a) Upon the expiration or termination of this Agreement, or upon knowledge of impending
termination or expiration of this Agreement, whichever is sooner, Wheeler shall: (i) develop and
implement a written plan to provide continuing care to Patients who were actively under the care or
treatment of one or more Providers; and (ii) continue to provide care or treatment to such Patients,
at its other locations if necessary, until completion of the care treatment. Only upon expiration of this
Agreement, the CSDNB shall reasonably cooperate and assist Wheeler, at no cost to the CSDNB, in the
implementation of the foregoing.

(b) Within ten (10) business days of the expiration or termination of this Agreement, Wheeler
shall vacate and remove all of its equipment, furnishings, supplies, and other personal property from the
Centers Space and leave the Centers Space in good order and condition. Wheeler is responsible for the
cost of: (i) such vacating and removal; and (ii) repairing any damage to the Centers Space or School
arising from such vacating or removal, excepting ordinary wear and tear. If Wheeler received the prior
written consent for the installation of a fixture, alteration or improvement, Wheeler shall not have any
obligation to remove such permanent fixture, alteration, and improvement pursuant to this Section.

9.6 Survival. The following sections and articles shall survive termination or expiration of
this Agreement: Section 1.6; Section 4.5; Section 4.6; Section 6.2; Article VI; Article VII (only with
respect to the Services provided hereunder); Article VIII; Section 9.2(b); Section 9.3; Section 9.5;
and Article XI.

ARTICLE X DISPUTES

10.1 Dispute Resolution. In the event of a dispute between the parties with respect to this Agreement, the
operation of the Centers or the offering or providing of the Services, the parties agree to work in good
faith to resolve the dispute at the school-level through consultation between the Wheeler Representative
and the applicable School Nurse and/or Principal.

10.2 Escalation. In the event the parties are unable to resolve a dispute at the School level, the dispute
shall be referred to the Superintendent of Schools and Wheeler President/Chief Executive Officer. Each
shall work in good faith to resolve the dispute amicably. Should the dispute fail to be resolved by the
parties through informal discussions after at least thirty (30) days, the parties may seek to resolve the
dispute through any and all means available.

1 0.3 Good Cause Exceptions. Neither party shall be required to adhere to the dispute resolution
procedures set forth in this Article X in the event it determines, in its reasonable discretion, that the
dispute requires immediate relief or alternative actions. For purposes of illustration only, such disputes
may include those involving a threat to the health, safety or welfare of Patients, students, Wheeler
personnel (including Providers), or School personnel.

ARTICLE XI MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

11.1 No Waiver. Failure to insist upon strict compliance with any terms, covenants or conditions hereof
will not be deemed a waiver of such terms, covenants or conditions, nor any waiver or relinquishment of
any right or power hereunder at any one or more times be deemed a waiver or relinquishment of such
right or power at any other time.

11.2 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, each of which will be
an original instrument and all of which together will constitute one and the same instrument.

Page | 10
48



11.3 Severability. If any provision of this Agreement is found to be invalid or illegal by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remaining provisions shall remain in full force and effect, and the parties agree
to substitute for the invalid provision another which most closely effectuates the legal and economic
intent of the invalid provision within the bounds of the law.

11.4 Assignment. This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties, their successors, and assigns. Neither
the CSDNB nor Wheeler shall assign, or otherwise transfer its respective interest in this Agreement,
including but not limited to use of the Centers Space, without the express written consent of the other.
Such consent may be withheld in the CSDNB's absolute discretion. Any attempted assignment shall be
void.

11.5 Governing Law/Venue. This Agreement shall be governed and construed in accordance with the laws
of the State of Connecticut. The parties agree that venue shall lie in Federal and State courts in the State
of Connecticut regarding any and all disputes arising from this Agreement.

11.6 Entire Agreement/Amendment. This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding between the
parties hereto with respect to all matters referred to herein, and the provisions hereof may not be changed
or modified except by an instrument in writing signed by both parties hereto.

11.7 COMMERCIAL TRANSACTION. WHEELER ACKNOWLEDGES THAT THIS AGREEMENT
IS A COMMERCIAL TRANSACTION AND HEREBY WAIVES ITS RIGHT TO NOTICE AND
HEARING UNDER CHAPTER 903a OF THE CONNECTICUT GENERAL STATUTES, OR AS
OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY THE LAW OF ANY STATE AND FEDERAL LAW WITH RESPECT
TO ANY PREJUDGMENT REMEDY WHICH THE CSDNB MAY DESIRE TO USE.

11.8 Notice. A notice or communication (which shall include, but not be limited to, a consent, an
approval, a report or a demand) to be provided to a party hereto under this Agreement (a) shall be in
writing, and (b) shall be deemed received one (1) day after being deposited with a nationally recognized
overnight courier or after being hand delivered, or three (3) days after being posted certified mail, return
receipt requested. All notices shall be addressed to the parties at the addresses set forth below.

If to the CSDNB:

Consolidated School District of New Britain
272 Main Street
New Britain, CT 06051
Attention: _________________________________

If to Wheeler:

Wheeler Clinic, Inc.
91 Northwest Drive Plainville, CT 06062
Attention: Sabrina Trocchi, PhD, MPA, President/CEO

Any addressee may change its address by written notice to the other party.

11.9 Relationship of the Parties. The CSDNB and Wheeler each acknowledge and agree that Wheeler is
an independent entity and the sole provider of the Services and that the CSDNB and Wheeler are not joint

Page | 11
49



ventures, partners, or otherwise related to each other in any capacity as a result of this Agreement. It is
specifically agreed that the personnel providing the Services at the Centers will be solely personnel of
Wheeler. Wheeler shall be accountable for any violations of applicable laws, rules or regulations which
result from acts or omission of Wheeler's personnel.

11.10 No Third-Party Beneficiaries. This Agreement is for the sole benefit of the parties hereto and their
respective successors and permitted assigns and nothing herein, express or implied, is intended to or shall
confer upon any other person or entity any legal or equitable right, benefit or remedy of any nature
whatsoever, under or by reason of this Agreement.

[The signature page follows.]

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to these presents have hereunto set their hands
and seals as of the 9th day of January, 2023.

CONSOLIDATED SCHOOL DISTRICT OF NEW BRITAIN

Signature: ____________________________________ Date: _______________
By: ______________________________________________

THEWHEELER CLINIC

Signature: ____________________________________ Date: _______________

By: Sabrina Trocchi, PhD, MPA, President/CEO Wheeler Clinic

Page | 12
50



EXHIBIT A

SERVICES

Wheeler agrees to:

1) To provide office based assessment, brief/short term intervention, care management and referral
assistance to children and adolescents referred at school listed on Exhibit B. 2) Provide
families/caregivers with at least three provider choices, with written contact information, for children and
adolescents referred for ongoing treatment services. 3) Provide school staff with up to one hour per week
of in-kind consultation regarding behavioral health concerns. 4) Render professional, quality services for
children and adolescents subject to this Agreement. 5) Be responsible for all activities related to billing
for and collecting on all services rendered by Wheeler.

The CSDNB agrees to:

1) Refer children and adolescents with behavioral concerns to Wheeler. 2) When the
child/adolescent’s/parent’s choice is Wheeler, school staff will provide specific referral information to
facilitate targeted assessment of adolescent/family treatment needs.

The CSDNB and Wheeler agree to:

Work collaboratively to establish a framework for enhanced communication and coordination of care
between Wheeler and the CSDNB schools identified on Exhibit B to provide optimal care coordination
and behavioral health care to children and adolescents jointly served.

Page | 13
51



EXHIBIT B

SCHOOL LOCATIONS
See list of School locations below:

1. Pulaski Middle School, 757 Farmington Avenue, New Britain, Connecticut
2. Slade Middle School, 183 Steele Street, New Britain, Connecticut

Page | 14
52



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Donna Clark () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 5, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Mark Spalding Staff Presenter: Mark Spalding

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Boys Town

CSDNB has been working with Boys Town for a number of years with the goal of building capacity for
behavioral support districtwide, through Specialized Classroom Management. This invoice is for the last
round of consultation with our newly hired Specialized Classroom Management trainer.

Financial Information

The total is $12,428.12 and the funding source is Title IV 2019 969 10001 53340.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on January 29, 2024

Boys Town Service Proposal 2022-23 - Donna Clark.pdf

53

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ZKf_C5DESmFKkEHe4PSpBAYVPy0kmQNn/view?usp=drivesdk


         
 

 

 

Service Proposal 

 

  

        

         
 

Father Flanagan's Boys' Home 
Boys Town National Community Support Services 
13603 Flanagan Blvd LL 
Boys Town, NE  68010-7501 
Fax: 531-355-1310 

 

 

Proposal Date: 10/18/2023 
Proposal Number: P 23-1260a   
Agency ID: 1643 

 

 

         
 

Consolidated School District New Britain 
272 Main St 
New Britain, CT 06050 
 

 

   

         

     

Svc Product Description Projected 
Service 

Start Date 

Projected 
Service 

End Date 

Qty/ # of 
Partici. 

Product 
Cost 

Total Service 
Cost 

1 

Consultation Workshop - 
Specialiazed Classroom 
Management (3-day) 

Consultation 
Workshop - 
Specialiazed 
Classroom 
Management (3-day) 11/1/2023 11/30/2023 1.0  $5,489.62 

  
 

2 

Program 
Consultation/Technical 
Assistance - 2-Day 

Program 
Consultation/Technical 
Assistance - 2-Day 11/1/2023 11/30/2023 1.0  $4,538.00 

 Travel Expenses    1.0 $2,400.50 
 

 

 

    Proposal Total  $12,428.12 
 

 

 

 

     

54



         
 

 

 

Service Proposal 

 

  

        

         
 

Father Flanagan's Boys' Home 
Boys Town National Community Support Services 
13603 Flanagan Blvd LL 
Boys Town, NE  68010-7501 
Fax: 531-355-1310 

 

 

Proposal Date: 10/18/2023 
Proposal Number: P 23-1260a   
Agency ID: 1643 

 

 

         
 

Consolidated School District New Britain 
272 Main St 
New Britain, CT 06050 
 

 

   

         

 

1.  The above Service Proposal constitutes an official offer, valid for 60 days from the proposal date.  To accept the terms of this 
agreement, an authorized signature is required.  The signed proposal should be mailed to the above address, faxed to the 

number above or e-mailed to steph.jensen@boystown.org or john.mcguire@boystown.org.  Service dates will not be 

guaranteed unless Father Flanagan's Boys' Home receives a signed acceptance at least 30 days prior to service dates 
accompanied by a P.O. Except for meal per diems travel related expenses are estimated and copies of receipts will be furnished.  
These expenses will be invoiced using actual costs after services have been delivered.  Meal per diems are the current GSA rates. 
No copy or original receipts will be furnished for meals. All such costs are the responsibility of the client.   
 
2.  The services contained in this proposal are based upon discussions between Father Flanagan's Boys' Home and client.  This 
service proposal is based upon an agreed upon dollar amount between the parties and not each individual service contained in 
the proposal.  These services may be substituted or modified by client, in order to maximize the value of the proposal. If client 
chooses to amend the signed proposal, a change order must be executed and signed by both parties.  In the event that any of the 
services are changed and modified and Father Flanagan's Boys' Home has already expended funds that it cannot recover, such 
funds will be taken into account when modifying services so as not to exceed the total value of the proposal and change orders 
 
3.  All dates contained in this proposal are estimated and subject to change by both parties based upon the services needed and 
staff availability.  All dates must be agreed upon by a minimum of 14 days prior to the execution of each service, in order to 
ensure availability. Shipping costs are included within the materials line item of this contract and assume all dates are agreed 
upon by a minimum of 14 days prior to the execution of each service. If a date change results in fewer than 14 days’ notice, all 
shipping costs and service fees above the amount included in the materials line item are the responsibility of the client. The 
payment of import fees for materials is the responsibility of the client and is levied based on the laws of the country into which 
the products are being shipped. Customs regulations and tax rates are determined by the classification of a good, which may vary 
by country and region. The applicable taxes and duties are the responsibility of the client. 
 
4.  Client will be invoiced separately for each completed service with payment due within 30 days of the invoice date.  The 
deposit will be applied to the final invoice of the services proposed above.  If the client receives all services proposed and the 
final billing is less than the deposit, the difference will be refunded. 
 
5.  Father Flanagan's Boys' Home reserves all rights in any materials furnished by it to the client in connection with the services 
provided pursuant to this proposal.  Such materials are considered proprietary and the client, its representatives and employees 
are permitted to use such materials only for purposes consistent with this proposal and are strictly prohibited from reproducing 
such materials in any form or by any means without the written permission of Father Flanagan's Boys' Home. 
 
6.  Both parties recognize that they have no right, title or interest, proprietary or otherwise, in or to the name or any logo, service 
mark or trademark, owned or licensed by the other party.  The parties agree that, without prior written consent of the party, 
they will not use the name, logo, service mark or trademark owned or licensed by the other party. 
 
7.  Either party has the right to cancel services at any point in the contract.  In the event of client cancellation, the client agrees to 
pay for all services rendered up to the date Father Flanagan's Boys' Home receives written notification of cancellation at the 
address shown above.  Any expenses incurred by Father Flanagan's Boys' Home prior to cancellation by client shall be paid by 
client within 30 days of receipt of an invoice. 

   

55



         
 

 

 

Service Proposal 

 

  

        

         
 

Father Flanagan's Boys' Home 
Boys Town National Community Support Services 
13603 Flanagan Blvd LL 
Boys Town, NE  68010-7501 
Fax: 531-355-1310 

 

 

Proposal Date: 10/18/2023 
Proposal Number: P 23-1260a   
Agency ID: 1643 

 

 

         
 

Consolidated School District New Britain 
272 Main St 
New Britain, CT 06050 
 

 

   

         

 
8.  If the client is to receive the Authorization/Re-authorization service on site, separate contracts must be signed and returned 
by the client and participants prior to the projected service date. Upon completion of a video Re-authorization, contracts will be 
sent to the client, and they must be signed and returned within 15 business days of receipt.  Under no condition will the client 
agency or the participants be deemed certified until the signed authorization contracts have been received by Father Flanagan’s 
Boys’ Home. 

 56



         
 

 

 

Service Proposal 

 

  

        

         
 

Father Flanagan's Boys' Home 
Boys Town National Community Support Services 
13603 Flanagan Blvd LL 
Boys Town, NE  68010-7501 
Fax: 531-355-1310 

 

 

Proposal Date: 10/18/2023 
Proposal Number: P 23-1260a   
Agency ID: 1643 

 

 

         
 

Consolidated School District New Britain 
272 Main St 
New Britain, CT 06050 
 

 

   

         

     

 

 
I accept the terms and conditions of this Service Proposal. 
 
Print Name:                                                                                                           Date:                                      
 
 
Signature:                                                                                                            
 
 
Title:                                                                                                                    
 
Invoice(s) and copies of receipts sent by Email   Please Print 
 
Print Name:                                                                                                          
 
 
Email address:                                                                                                      
 
 

 

  

     

 

57



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Nicole Sanders () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 5, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Maryellen Manning Staff Presenter: Nicole Sanders

Type of Memorandum

Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

This contract is for PowerSchool that allows the Talent Department to access the Unified Talent platform.
This is an annual contract with Powerschool for the Talent Department to have access to Unified Talents.

Financial Information

The total is $32,221.98 and the funding source is Local 1010941100000 - 53510.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance Committee on 1/29/2024

Consolidated_SD_of_NB_(CNB)_TEd_RO_242_PS_Q (1) - Nicole Sanders.pdf

58

https://drive.google.com/file/d/18cg3_3Ox4DZpR8-BSd3zLGCtBYxxFSyI/view?usp=drivesdk


 
 Remit Email: liana.jackson@powerschool.com
 Quote Date: 2-JAN-2024
 Quote #: Q-832920-1
 

Sales Quote - This is Not An Invoice

 

 
Prepared By: Liana Jackson Customer Contact: Nicole Sanders

Customer Name: Consolidated School District of New
Britain (CNB)

Title: Principal

Contract Term: 12 Months Address: 272 Main St Po Box 1960

Start Date: 5-MAY-2024 City: New Britain

End Date: 4-MAY-2025 State/Province: Connecticut

Billing Frequency: Annually Zip Code: 06050-1960

  Phone #: (860) 827-2200

    

    

 Product Description Quantity   Unit       Unit Price     Extended Price

 Initial Term 5-MAY-2024 - 4-MAY-2025     
License and Subscription Fees

Unified Talent Records 10,038.00 Students USD 32,221.98

 
 License and Subscription Totals:  USD 32,221.98

 

Quote Total

 Initial Term 5-MAY-2024 - 4-MAY-2025
 Amount To Be

Invoiced
USD 32,221.98

 

Fees charged in subsequent periods after the duration of this quote will be subject to an annual uplift. On-Going PowerSchool
Subscription/Maintenance and Support Fees are invoiced at the then current rates and enrollment per existing terms of the executed
agreement between the parties. Any applicable state sales tax has not been added to this quote. Subscription Start and expiration
Dates shall be as set forth above, which may be delayed based upon the date that PowerSchool receives your purchase order. If this
quote includes promotional pricing, such promotional pricing may not be valid for the entire duration of this quote. 
 
All invoices shall be paid before or on the due date set forth on invoice. All purchase orders must contain the exact quote number stated
within. Customer agrees that purchase orders are for administrative purposes only and do not impact the terms or conditions reflected
in this quote and the applicable agreement. Any credit provided by PowerSchool is nonrefundable and must be used within 12 months
of issuance. Unused credits will be expired after 12 months.
 
This renewal quote will continue to be subject to and incorporate the terms and conditions of the main services agreement executed
between PowerSchool and Customer that is in effect at the time of this quote, or if no such agreement is in effect, then the terms and
conditions found at https://www.powerschool.com/MSA_Feb2022/, as may be amended.
 
By either (i) executing this quote or (ii) accessing the services described herein, Customer agrees that the subscription for such
services will continue for succeeding subscription periods on the same terms and conditions as set forth herein (subject to a standard
annual price uplift) unless Customer provides PowerSchool with a written notice of its intent not to renew at least sixty (60) days prior to
the end of the current subscription period.
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1 of 8

DocuSign Envelope ID: 298D9280-3BE5-4CF4-BDD9-B4684C2A8C1A

59

https://www.powerschool.com/MSA_Feb2022/


 
 
 
 
 
THE PARTIES BELOW ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THEY HAVE READ THE AGREEMENT, UNDERSTAND IT AND AGREE TO BE
BOUND BY ITS TERMS. 
 
 
POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC Consolidated School District of New Britain (CNB)
  
Signature: Signature:

\s1\
 

Printed Name: Eric Shander Printed Name:
 \n1\
Title: Chief Financial Officer Job Title:

\t1\
Date: 1-SEP-2023 Date:

 \d1\                   
                         

PO Number:  ___________________________  
 

 
POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC

Data Privacy Rider
(Connecticut)

 
This Data Privacy Rider (“Rider”) amends the terms of the Licensed Product and Services Agreement (“Agreement”) entered
into by and between PowerSchool Group LLC (“PowerSchool”) and the school, school district, or other entity licensing the
Licensed Product (“Licensee”). 

Whereas, the Connecticut General Assembly passed Public Act 16-189 (as amended), “An Act Concerning Student Data
Privacy” (“Act”) that delineates specific protections of student information in all contracts involving the use of such information;
and
Whereas, it is the intent and desire of the parties to comply fully with the Act; and
Whereas, the parties wish to comply with Act by the means least disruptive to existing contractual arrangements;
Therefore, the parties agree as follows:

 
1.         Term
       1.1.      This Rider is effective as of the executed date below, and shall terminate upon the termination of the Licensed Product and
Services Agreement.
2.         Definitions
        2.1.      The terms "directory information," "de-identified information," "personally- identifiable information," "school purposes,"
"student information," "records," "student-generated content," and "targeted advertising,"  shall be as defined by Public Act 16-189, as
amended.
        2.2.      The terms "education records" shall be as defined by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, (“FERPA"),
codified at 20 U.S.C § 1232g (as amended); and its implementing regulations, 34 CFR 99.1 -99.67 (as amended).
        2.3.      Capitalized terms not explicitly defined in this Rider shall retain the definitions provided within the Agreement. 
3.         Purpose
        3.1.      The Parties agree that the purpose of this Rider is to detail the obligations of both Parties relative to the safety and
confidentiality of student information, student records and student-generated content (collectively, "student data"), which student data
may be provided to PowerSchool in connection with PowerSchool's provision of services pursuant to the Agreement.
4.         Data Ownership and Control
        4.1.       All student data provided or accessed pursuant to this Agreement is and remains under the control of the Licensee. All
student data are not the property of, or under the control of, PowerSchool.
        4.2.      The Licensee may request that PowerSchool delete student data in PowerSchool's possession by sending such request
to PowerSchool by electronic mail. PowerSchool will delete the requested student data within a reasonable time of receiving such a
request.

Page 2 of 8

DocuSign Envelope ID: 298D9280-3BE5-4CF4-BDD9-B4684C2A8C1A

Director of Talent and Equity

Nicole Sanders

60



        4.3.      During the entire effective period of this Rider, the Licensee shall have control of any and all student data provided to
or accessed by PowerSchool. If a student, parent or guardian requests deletion of student data, PowerSchool agrees to notify the
Licensee as soon as reasonably possible and agrees to not delete such student data because it is controlled by the Licensee.
        4.4.      PowerSchool shall not use student data for any purposes other than those authorized in the Agreement, and may not use
student data for any targeted advertising.
        4.5.      If PowerSchool receives a request to review student data in PowerSchool's possession directly from a student, parent,
or guardian, PowerSchool agrees to refer that individual to the Licensee and to notify the Licensee as soon as reasonably possible.
PowerSchool agrees to work cooperatively with the Licensee to permit a student, parent, or guardian to review personally identifiable
information in student data that has been shared with PowerSchool, and correct any erroneous information therein.
        4.6.     PowerSchool shall not sell, rent or trade student data.
        4.7.     Notwithstanding Paragraph 4.6, PowerSchool shall have the right to assign this Rider or rights hereunder or delegate
obligations to any third party that has acquired all or substantially all of its assets or business, whether by merger, acquisition, transfer,
reorganization or otherwise; provided that any such assignment or delegation to any affiliate or third party acquirer is conditioned upon
assignee’s assumption of all obligations and liabilities of PowerSchool hereunder.
5.         Data Security
        5.1.     PowerSchool shall implement and maintain security procedures and practices designed to protect student data from
unauthorized access, destruction, use, modification or disclosure that, based on the sensitivity of the data and the risk from
unauthorized access,
                   5.1.1.     Use technologies and methodologies that are consistent with the guidance issued pursuant to American Recovery
and Reinvestment Act of 2009, Public Law 111-5, § 13402(h)(2), 42 U.S.C. § 17932, as amended from time to time,
                   5.1.2.     Maintain technical safeguards as it relates to the possession of student records in a manner consistent with the
provisions of 45 CFR 164.312, as amended from time to time, and
                   5.1.3.     Otherwise meet or exceed industry standards.
        5.2.     PowerSchool shall not collect, store, or use student data or persistent unique identifiers for purposes other than the
furtherance of school purposes, pursuant to the Agreement.
        5.3.     The Licensee and PowerSchool shall ensure compliance with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, 20
USC 1232g, as amended.
6.           Data Retention
       6.1.      PowerSchool shall not retain, and the Licensee shall not otherwise make available, any student data upon completion of the
contracted services.
       6.2.      Subject to the foregoing, upon completion of the contracted services, to be determined mutually by the Licensee and
PowerSchool, original student data will be destroyed. By mutual agreement, PowerSchool may keep such de-identified student
information or aggregated student information for improvement of PowerSchool’s services.  Destruction of original student data will be
confirmed with the Licensee upon completion.
7.        Data Breach
      7.1.    A. Upon the discovery by PowerSchool of a breach of security that results in the unauthorized release, disclosure, or
acquisition of student data, PowerSchool shall provide notice to the Licensee as soon as reasonably possible, but not more than thirty
(30) days after such discovery ("Notice"). The Notice shall be delivered to the Licensee and shall include the following information, to
the extent known at the time of notification:
                7.1.1.    Date and time of the breach;
                7.1.2.    Names of student(s) whose student data was released, disclosed or acquired; and
                7.1.3.    The nature and extent of the breach;
7.2.    Upon discovery by PowerSchool of a breach, PowerSchool shall conduct an investigation and reasonably restore the integrity
of its data systems and, without unreasonable delay, but not later than thirty (30) days after discovery of the breach, shall provide the
Licensee with a detailed notice of the breach, including but not limited to:
           7.2.1.    the date and time of the breach;
           7.2.2.     name(s) of the student(s) whose student data was released, disclosed or acquired;
           7.2.3.     nature and extent of the breach; and
           7.2.4      measures taken to ensure that such a breach does not occur in the future.
7.3.     PowerSchool agrees to cooperate with the Licensee with respect to investigation of the breach and to reimburse the Licensee for
costs associated with responding to the breach, including but not limited to the costs relating to notifications as required by Public Act
16-189.
7.4.     Notwithstanding the breach notifications required in this Section, PowerSchool shall provide the Licensee with a copy of the
notification that it provides to a student or the parents or guardians of such student pursuant to Public Act 16-189. The copy of such
notice shall be provided to the Licensee by electronic mail on the same date that it is provided to the student or parents or guardians of
such student. The Parties agree that the following information shall be included in PowerSchool's notice of breach to a student or parent
or guardian of a student:
            7.4.1.     Name of the student being notified whose student data was released, disclosed or acquired, which shall not include the
names of other students;
            7.4.2.     Date and time of the breach.
8.       Other Provisions
            8.1.    The laws of the state of Connecticut shall govern this Rider.
            8.2.    The terms and provisions of this Rider will amend and/or supersede conflicting terms in any other contract between the
parties, whether such contract be express or implied, written or unwritten, existing or yet to be formed.

Page 3 of 8

DocuSign Envelope ID: 298D9280-3BE5-4CF4-BDD9-B4684C2A8C1A

61



            8.3.    This Rider shall be interpreted so as to give effect to the parties’ mutual intent that all their contractual relationships
comply with Connecticut P.A. 16-189, as amended.
            8.4.    This Rider is not binding unless executed by the Board of Education of the Licensee.
            8.5.    The individual executing this Rider on behalf of PowerSchool represents that he or she is authorized by PowerSchool to
do so.
            8.6.    If any provision of this Rider or its application is held invalid by a court or other tribunal of competent jurisdiction, such
invalidity will not affect other provisions or applications of the Rider that can be given effect without the invalid provision or application.
            8.7.    The parties understand and agree that pursuant to the Act, notice and a description of this agreement will be provided to
the parent(s)/guardian(s) of affected students and, in addition, the contract will be posted on the Licensee’s website.
 
 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties' authorized signatories have duly executed this Rider and quote above on the date set forth
below.
 
POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC Consolidated School District of New Britain (CNB)
  
Signature: Signature:

 \s1\
 

Printed Name: Eric Shander Printed Name:
\n1\
 

  
Title: Chief Financial Officer Title:

\t1\
  
Date: 1-SEP-2023 Date:

\d1\  
 
 

Page 4 of 8

DocuSign Envelope ID: 298D9280-3BE5-4CF4-BDD9-B4684C2A8C1A

Nicole Sanders

Director of Talent and Equity

62



Fees charged in subsequent periods after the duration of this quote will be subject to an annual uplift. On-Going
PowerSchool Subscription/Maintenance and Support Fees are invoiced at the then current rates and enrollment per
existing terms of the executed agreement between the parties. Any applicable state sales tax has not been added to this
quote. Subscription Start and expiration Dates shall be as set forth above, which may be delayed based upon the date that
PowerSchool receives your purchase order. If this quote includes promotional pricing, such promotional pricing may not
be valid for the entire duration of this quote. 
 
All invoices shall be paid before or on the due date set forth on invoice. All purchase orders must contain the exact quote
number stated within. Customer agrees that purchase orders are for administrative purposes only and do not impact
the terms or conditions reflected in this quote and the applicable agreement. Any credit provided by PowerSchool is
nonrefundable and must be used within 12 months of issuance. Unused credits will be expired after 12 months.
 
This renewal quote will continue to be subject to and incorporate the terms and conditions of the main services agreement
executed between PowerSchool and Customer that is in effect at the time of this quote, or if no such agreement is in
effect, then the terms and conditions found at https://www.powerschool.com/MSA_Feb2022/, as may be amended.
 
By either (i) executing this quote or (ii) accessing the services described herein, Customer agrees that the subscription
for such services will continue for succeeding subscription periods on the same terms and conditions as set forth herein
(subject to a standard annual price uplift) unless Customer provides PowerSchool with a written notice of its intent not to
renew at least sixty (60) days prior to the end of the current subscription period.
 

 
POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC

Data Privacy Rider
(Connecticut)

 
This Data Privacy Rider (“Rider”) amends the terms of the Licensed Product and Services Agreement
(“Agreement”) entered into by and between PowerSchool Group LLC (“PowerSchool”) and the school,
school district, or other entity licensing the Licensed Product (“Licensee”). 

Whereas, the Connecticut General Assembly passed Public Act 16-189 (as amended), “An Act
Concerning Student Data Privacy” (“Act”) that delineates specific protections of student information in
all contracts involving the use of such information; and
Whereas, it is the intent and desire of the parties to comply fully with the Act; and
Whereas, the parties wish to comply with Act by the means least disruptive to existing contractual
arrangements;
Therefore, the parties agree as follows:

 
1.         Term
       1.1.      This Rider is effective as of the executed date below, and shall terminate upon the termination of the Licensed
Product and Services Agreement.
2.         Definitions
        2.1.      The terms "directory information," "de-identified information," "personally- identifiable information,"
"school purposes," "student information," "records," "student-generated content," and "targeted advertising,"  shall be as
defined by Public Act 16-189, as amended.
        2.2.      The terms "education records" shall be as defined by the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of
1974, (“FERPA"), codified at 20 U.S.C § 1232g (as amended); and its implementing regulations, 34 CFR 99.1 -99.67 (as
amended).
        2.3.      Capitalized terms not explicitly defined in this Rider shall retain the definitions provided within the
Agreement. 
3.         Purpose
        3.1.      The Parties agree that the purpose of this Rider is to detail the obligations of both Parties relative to the safety
and confidentiality of student information, student records and student-generated content (collectively, "student data"),

Page 5 of 8

DocuSign Envelope ID: 298D9280-3BE5-4CF4-BDD9-B4684C2A8C1A

63

https://www.powerschool.com/MSA_Feb2022/


which student data may be provided to PowerSchool in connection with PowerSchool's provision of services pursuant to
the Agreement.
4.         Data Ownership and Control
        4.1.       All student data provided or accessed pursuant to this Agreement is and remains under the control of the
Licensee. All student data are not the property of, or under the control of, PowerSchool.
        4.2.      The Licensee may request that PowerSchool delete student data in PowerSchool's possession by sending such
request to PowerSchool by electronic mail. PowerSchool will delete the requested student data within a reasonable time of
receiving such a request.
        4.3.      During the entire effective period of this Rider, the Licensee shall have control of any and all student data
provided to or accessed by PowerSchool. If a student, parent or guardian requests deletion of student data, PowerSchool
agrees to notify the Licensee as soon as reasonably possible and agrees to not delete such student data because it is
controlled by the Licensee.
        4.4.      PowerSchool shall not use student data for any purposes other than those authorized in the Agreement, and
may not use student data for any targeted advertising.
        4.5.      If PowerSchool receives a request to review student data in PowerSchool's possession directly from a student,
parent, or guardian, PowerSchool agrees to refer that individual to the Licensee and to notify the Licensee as soon as
reasonably possible. PowerSchool agrees to work cooperatively with the Licensee to permit a student, parent, or guardian
to review personally identifiable information in student data that has been shared with PowerSchool, and correct any
erroneous information therein.
        4.6.     PowerSchool shall not sell, rent or trade student data.
        4.7.     Notwithstanding Paragraph 4.6, PowerSchool shall have the right to assign this Rider or rights hereunder or
delegate obligations to any third party that has acquired all or substantially all of its assets or business, whether by merger,
acquisition, transfer, reorganization or otherwise; provided that any such assignment or delegation to any affiliate or third
party acquirer is conditioned upon assignee’s assumption of all obligations and liabilities of PowerSchool hereunder.
5.         Data Security
        5.1.     PowerSchool shall implement and maintain security procedures and practices designed to protect student data
from unauthorized access, destruction, use, modification or disclosure that, based on the sensitivity of the data and the risk
from unauthorized access,
                   5.1.1.     Use technologies and methodologies that are consistent with the guidance issued pursuant to
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, Public Law 111-5, § 13402(h)(2), 42 U.S.C. § 17932, as amended
from time to time,
                   5.1.2.     Maintain technical safeguards as it relates to the possession of student records in a manner consistent
with the provisions of 45 CFR 164.312, as amended from time to time, and
                   5.1.3.     Otherwise meet or exceed industry standards.
        5.2.     PowerSchool shall not collect, store, or use student data or persistent unique identifiers for purposes other than
the furtherance of school purposes, pursuant to the Agreement.
        5.3.     The Licensee and PowerSchool shall ensure compliance with the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
of 1974, 20 USC 1232g, as amended.
6.           Data Retention
       6.1.      PowerSchool shall not retain, and the Licensee shall not otherwise make available, any student data upon
completion of the contracted services.
       6.2.      Subject to the foregoing, upon completion of the contracted services, to be determined mutually by the
Licensee and PowerSchool, original student data will be destroyed. By mutual agreement, PowerSchool may keep
such de-identified student information or aggregated student information for improvement of PowerSchool’s services.
 Destruction of original student data will be confirmed with the Licensee upon completion.
7.        Data Breach
      7.1.    A. Upon the discovery by PowerSchool of a breach of security that results in the unauthorized release,
disclosure, or acquisition of student data, PowerSchool shall provide notice to the Licensee as soon as reasonably
possible, but not more than thirty (30) days after such discovery ("Notice"). The Notice shall be delivered to the Licensee
and shall include the following information, to the extent known at the time of notification:
                7.1.1.    Date and time of the breach;
                7.1.2.    Names of student(s) whose student data was released, disclosed or acquired; and
                7.1.3.    The nature and extent of the breach;

Page 6 of 8

DocuSign Envelope ID: 298D9280-3BE5-4CF4-BDD9-B4684C2A8C1A

64



7.2.    Upon discovery by PowerSchool of a breach, PowerSchool shall conduct an investigation and reasonably restore
the integrity of its data systems and, without unreasonable delay, but not later than thirty (30) days after discovery of the
breach, shall provide the Licensee with a detailed notice of the breach, including but not limited to:
           7.2.1.    the date and time of the breach;
           7.2.2.     name(s) of the student(s) whose student data was released, disclosed or acquired;
           7.2.3.     nature and extent of the breach; and
           7.2.4      measures taken to ensure that such a breach does not occur in the future.
7.3.     PowerSchool agrees to cooperate with the Licensee with respect to investigation of the breach and to reimburse the
Licensee for costs associated with responding to the breach, including but not limited to the costs relating to notifications
as required by Public Act 16-189.
7.4.     Notwithstanding the breach notifications required in this Section, PowerSchool shall provide the Licensee with
a copy of the notification that it provides to a student or the parents or guardians of such student pursuant to Public Act
16-189. The copy of such notice shall be provided to the Licensee by electronic mail on the same date that it is provided
to the student or parents or guardians of such student. The Parties agree that the following information shall be included in
PowerSchool's notice of breach to a student or parent or guardian of a student:
            7.4.1.     Name of the student being notified whose student data was released, disclosed or acquired, which shall
not include the names of other students;
            7.4.2.     Date and time of the breach.
8.       Other Provisions
            8.1.    The laws of the state of Connecticut shall govern this Rider.
            8.2.    The terms and provisions of this Rider will amend and/or supersede conflicting terms in any other contract
between the parties, whether such contract be express or implied, written or unwritten, existing or yet to be formed.
            8.3.    This Rider shall be interpreted so as to give effect to the parties’ mutual intent that all their contractual
relationships comply with Connecticut P.A. 16-189, as amended.
            8.4.    This Rider is not binding unless executed by the Board of Education of the Licensee.
            8.5.    The individual executing this Rider on behalf of PowerSchool represents that he or she is authorized by
PowerSchool to do so.
            8.6.    If any provision of this Rider or its application is held invalid by a court or other tribunal of competent
jurisdiction, such invalidity will not affect other provisions or applications of the Rider that can be given effect without
the invalid provision or application.
            8.7.    The parties understand and agree that pursuant to the Act, notice and a description of this agreement will be
provided to the parent(s)/guardian(s) of affected students and, in addition, the contract will be posted on the Licensee’s
website.
 
 

 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties' authorized signatories have duly executed this Rider and quote above
on the date set forth below.
 
POWERSCHOOL GROUP LLC Consolidated School District of New Britain (CNB)
  
Signature: Signature:

 \s1\
 

Printed Name: Eric Shander Printed Name:
\n1\
 

Page 7 of 8

DocuSign Envelope ID: 298D9280-3BE5-4CF4-BDD9-B4684C2A8C1A

Nicole Sanders

65



  
Title: Chief Financial Officer Title:

\t1\
  
Date: 1-SEP-2023 Date:

\d1\  
 
 

Page 8 of 8

DocuSign Envelope ID: 298D9280-3BE5-4CF4-BDD9-B4684C2A8C1A

Director of Talent and Equity

66



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Nicole Sanders () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 5, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Ann Alfano Staff Presenter: Nicole Sanders and Ann Alfano

Type of Memorandum

Contract Amendment

Background and Purpose/Rationale

CSDNB has reviewed substitute rates for various school districts and have identified more competitive
rates for recruitment and retention purposes.

ESS substitute service provider has been contracted to manage the recruitment and retention of
substitute teachers. During the transition phase from Kelly Services to ESS, we identified the need to
increase substitute teachers' compensation to be more competitive and comparative to other districts.

Financial Information

The funding source is Local 101094125711-53590.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance Committee on 1/29/2024

New Britian CT new rates 1.7.24 NT - Nicole Sanders.pdf

67

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1Vp52RNW9_KxGaWNjJGK1iILyNJQYuCiY/view?usp=drivesdk


Exhibit A: Types of Assignments and Pricing 
The assigned employee will be assigned to the following positions and at the following rates. 

ESS Education 

POSITION PAY RATE PAY TYPE MARKUP BILL RATE 

Daily Sub Teacher 
(non-cert) 

$130 Daily 1.32 $171.60 

Daily Sub Teacher 
(certified) 

$140 Daily 1.32 $184.80 

Long Term Sub 
Teacher 

$155 Daily 1.32 $204.60 

Long Term Sub 
Teacher 
(40+ days) 

$175 Daily 1.32 $231 

Paraprofessionals $16 Hourly 1.32 1.32 x pay 

• ESS’ markup is 4 points less than Kelly Services.

• Daily Sub Teachers (non-cert) and Daily Sub Teachers (certified) pay rates needs to increase to

the above reference in my table. All these suggested pay rates are calculated from the

surrounding districts as well. This will set CSDNB for success in recruiting and retaining subs.

• ESS do not charge a placement fee.

ESS Northeast, LLC 

By______________________________ 
W. Andrew Hall, Executive Vice President

Date______________________________ 

The Consolidated School District of New Britain 

By_____________________________________ 
Signature 

_______________________________________ 
Name and Title 

Date___________________________________ 

1.8.2024

68



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Rebecca Gonzalez () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 5, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tony Gasper Staff Presenter: Rebecca Gonzalez

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Bid Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale

CT Radio is our existing vendor for this resource and is on the CT state bid list.
CT State Contract 19PSX0088

A recent radio inventory has been completed in the district and we are in need of purchasing more
radios and charging equipment to ensure we don't compromise the necessary internal communication in
buildings.

Financial Information

The total is $25,710 and the funding source is local facilities budget 101093126000 54300.

Committee Review

To be presented at the Finance Committee on 1/29/2024

CSDNB District CP100d & CP Batteries 10-30-23 - Rebecca Gonzalez.doc

69

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1MiTgpfyqRsfjF4yvCFeJidzqSYg4CtfQ/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true


October 30, 2023

Consolidated School District of New Britain Connecticut Radio, Inc.
PO Box 1960 John P. Bates
New Britain, CT 06050 1208 Cromwell Avenue

Rocky Hill, CT 06067
Attn: Mike Hanis 860-563-4867

CP100d Radio & Accessories

EQUIPMENT PROPOSAL

QTY DESCRITION UNIT EXTENDED

40 AAH87YDC9JA2AN Motorola CP100d Display Portable $ 435.00 $17,400.00
*Digital & Analog Capable
*UHF (450 - 470 MHz)
*160 Channel Capable
*4 Watts
*Display

Includes: - Li-ion High Capacity Battery
- Single Unit Tri-Chemistry Charger
- Antenna
- Belt Clip
- Three Year Warranty on Radio
-One Year Warranty on Accessories

100 PMNN4476 CP100d Battery $ 60.00 $ 6,000.00

12 PMPN472 CP100d Single Unit Charger $ 51.50 $ 618.00

4 PMLN697 CP100d Six Unit Multi Charger $ 423.00 $ 1,692.00

Equipment Cost $25,710.00
Installation $ -
Tax $ Exempt
Delivery $

TOTAL $25,710.00

1. Terms Net 30 Days
2. CT State Contract 19PSX0088
3. Prices are good for 30 Days

70



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Rebecca Gonzalez () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 5, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tony Gasper Staff Presenter: Rebecca Gonzalez

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Bid Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale

A large area of the metal roof at Roosevelt is in need of snow guard installation. Not having the snow
guards is a safety issue as melting snow glides off the roof with nothing to stop it. The area that takes on
the snow is a walkway and it then becomes an unsafe walkway when snow melts or it becomes frozen
ice. The snow guards have been missing now for a few years.

The proposal from our existing roofer, Allied, includes materials, installation, and labor.
The vendor is not on the state bid list but has been working to service the district's roofing issues for
several years. Due to the sensitive nature of this project and the need to correct it we are recommending
that Allied perform this work.

Due to snow and/or ice falling from the roof onto walkways, we would like to repair this as soon as
possible as it is a safety and liability concern.

Financial Information

The total is $12, 800.00 and the funding source is Facilities Budget 10109312600 - 56103.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Personnel Committee on January 29, 2024

1.24.23 - roosevelt snow guard proposal - Rebecca Gonzalez.docx, 1.24.24 - RELC - snow guard aerial - Rebecca Gonzalez.png

71

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1ywO9JSp0dyIVaw981cvtfl4pDZR0XTnP/edit?usp=drivesdk&ouid=110949472072000870802&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1JhHiDcDk4MNF6jqllZZ7Muhx-FzvUGHu/view?usp=drivesdk


DATE: January 17, 2024

TO: New Britain Public Schools

FROM: Adam Napolitano
Allied Roofing and Sheet Metal, Co., Inc.
52 John Street
East Hartford, CT 06128

PROJECT: Roosevelt Schools

Allied Roofing & Sheet Metal Will:

1. Furnish and install snow guards.
2. Diagram attached will show where they will be located.
3. Snow guards to match existing ones on building.
4. Includes all lifts if needed.

Material= 6800
Labor=4000
Lift=2000

PRICING:

Twelve Thousand Eight Hundred Dollars…………………………………………………12,800.00

(All pricing excludes building permit and sales tax)

All prices quoted are subject to re-quote if not accepted within 30 days of this proposal, per bid
specifications.

Customer warrants he/she has personally read and understands the terms and conditions on the
forwarding page of this proposal and that any contract between the parties is subject to these terms and
conditions.

Allied Roofing and Sheet Metal, Co., Inc.

By:
Adam Napolitano

Date:

ACCEPTANCE OF PROPOSAL:

The undersigned hereby accepts this Proposal and, intending to be legally bound hereby, agrees that this
1

72



writing shall be a binding contract and shall constitute the entire contract between the parties.

By:
Authorized Signature

Date:

2

73



Page 3 of 3 Initials:________
74



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Robert Smedley () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 5, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Rebecca Gonzalez Staff Presenter: Robert Smedley

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Bid Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale

NYSS currently holds the licensing for our camera network and access control network. NYSS is the sole
source authorized AVA Camera installer/dealer for our school district.

The CSDNB Facilities department recently completed a security audit of the district. One of the
recommended action items was to continue updating our legacy camera systems. The district engaged
New York Security Solutions who have installed the new camera system into 7 of our facilities. In
addition, NYSS hosts the databases for our camera systems and access control systems. The district
currently has 11 remaining properties that need updated cameras. NYSS is the authorized installer and
holds the current licensing for our AVA cameras network.

Financial Information

The total is $1,351,679.26 and the funding source is ESSER

Committee Review

To be reviewed at the Finance Committee on 1/29/2024

Camera Work Sheet - Sheet1 - Robert Smedley.pdf

75

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1d8alDDHcnmaSKNPF8aS_WlE_KX-8k_b9/view?usp=drivesdk


NYSS Camera System Quote Summary January 2024

School Cameras Cost # of Cameras 
Holmes New Construction Construction 125
Pulaski AVA Completed 123
Slade AVA Completed 110
Lincoln AVA Completed 28
PJP AVA Completed 16
NBHS AVA Completed 203
Chamberlain AVA Completed 125
Brookside Legacy 30,000 5
Explusion Center AVA Completed 3
TC No Cameras Currently 20,000 4
Gates Legacy 60,000 6
Vance Legacy 153,912.53 55
Gaffney Legacy 158,371.98 50
Smith Legacy 154,208.43 55
Northend Legacy 126,895.20 43
RELC Legacy 166,311.07 61
Diloreto Legacy 186,804.23 65
Smalley Legacy 180,175.82 65
Facilities 250 JDD AVA Completed 13
Maintenance Garage No Cameras Currently 15,000 8

Additional Cameras $50,000
Contingency $50,000

TOTAL 1351679.26

76



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Robert Smedley () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 5, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Rebecca Gonzalez Staff Presenter: Smedley

Type of Memorandum

Bid Award & Purchase Order

Background and Purpose/Rationale

A public bid was held to purchase a fork lift truck and an electric pallet jack. The forklift and pallet jack
will be used in the new freezer warehouse being built for our food service department. The bid was
published in the Hartford Courant and on the State bid website.

Financial Information

The total is $67,881 and the funding source is Food Service Account

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance, Facilities, and Transportation Committee on January 29, 2024

Forklift Bid Results - Robert Smedley.pdf

77

https://drive.google.com/file/d/11lqOIBLDy6Y_G6_hTUD3WXh9h85O2SgH/view?usp=drivesdk


78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



Board Memorandum
Submitted by Ted Kerrigan () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 5, 2024.

Senior Leadership Sponsor: Tyrone Richardson Staff Presenter: Sondra Sanford

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Bid Waiver

Background and Purpose/Rationale

We currently use Realityworks infant simulators. Purchasing additional simulators to match what we
have will allow our students and teachers a uniform familiar experience that supports the already high
level experience all students get with this simulation.

Realityworks' infant simulators and models offer our students real life experiences that address
substance abuse education, prenatal education, child care skills, infant safety and CPR, Shaken Baby
Syndrome and more. Each hands-on learning aid has everything
needed, from powerful, hands-on activities to complete curriculum and supplies. These simulators have
been an integral part of our Child Development curriculums and need updating. These simulators help
students explore careers such as au pair, nanny,
daycare worker, early childhood education, pediatric nursing, pediatrician, etc. Early childhood education
is also a recognized pathway and program of study and the integration of these simulators offers
valuable skills and knowledge for this pathway.

Financial Information

The total is $35,375 and the funding source is Perkins V Grant 2028969100057346.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance Committee on 1/29/2024

149186 - Paul "Ted" Kerrigan.pdf

86

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1u3QWQqrvfBTwPXQUPbC5Sn-Y5hTDYBbb/view?usp=drivesdk


Quote
149186
1/03/2024

Expires: 3/03/2024

Quote 149186 1 of 1

Prepared For Bill To Ship To

Colleen Moffett
(860) 225-6300

New Britain High School
110 Mill ST
New Britain CT 06051
United States

New Britain High School
110 Mill ST
New Britain CT 06051
United States

• Email PO and copy of quote to orders@realityworks.com
or call 800-830-1416 for payment options.

• Include Accounts Payable email address on PO

READY TO PLACE ORDER? QUESTIONS?
Contact Laura Rhutasel
laura.rhutasel@realityworks.com
(715) 858-7126

Sole Source Info:
https://www.realityworks.com/resources/sole-source-product-list

Item # Description Price Quantity Extended

10282441 RealCare Baby Webinar Training - single $159.00 1 $159.00

PROMO Buy:5+RCB_Get:StarterKit/Training -100% ($159.00)

10280302 RealCare Baby 3 Baby with 5 year warranty and Accessories $1,299.00 25 $32,475.00

RealCare Car Seat RFID Tag Instruction Sheet 25

Charger Single 12VDC 1.0A 5ft 2.1 25

RealCare Baby 3 Carseat Detection Kit 25

Diaper Bag 25

Receiving Blanket 25

*** Please specify gender & skin tone for RCB3 *** 25

Custom Infant Car Seat 25

10250200 RealCare Starter Kit Software, Com Adapter and Curriculum $729.00 1 $729.00

PROMO Buy:5+RCB_Get:StarterKit/Training -100% ($729.00)

Subtotal $32,475.00

Additional Discount ($500.00)

Shipping and Handling $2,967.89

Tax $0.00

Total $34,942.89
Terms Net 30

87

mailto:orders@realityworks.com
mailto:laura.rhutasel@realityworks.com
https://www.realityworks.com/resources/sole-source-product-list


Board Memorandum
Submitted by Ann Alfano () for approval at the Regular Board Meeting on February 5, 2024.
Senior Leadership Sponsor: Nicole Sanders Staff Presenter: Dr. Nicole Sanders/Ann Alfano

Type of Memorandum

Purchase Order and Contract Approval

Background and Purpose/Rationale

Scan-Optics Data Management provides document imaging services. These services involve converting
paper records to a digital environment. The vendor will gather all files from the Human Resources
Department including all boxes that are currently held in storage and transport them to their facility in
Manchester CT. Scan-Optics will then perform the necessary preparation to ready the documents for
image capture. Upon completion of Image Capture the digital images will be indexed and coded. The
completed files will be split into separate, searchable pdfs and delivered via sFTP or Storage Appliance.
Scan-Optics will house the paper documents allowing the District sufficient time to review all digital
documents. Scanned documents will be shredded one month after project completion with written
approval from the District.

State of Connecticut Contract Vendor – Contract #15PSX0086

Contract for a one time service or project to scan and digitize all personnel files to eliminate the need for
filing cabinets, reduce paper usage and streamline our current process.

Financial Information

The total is $47,646.10 and the funding source is ESSER Grant 260396910001-53200.

Committee Review

To be reviewed by the Finance Committee on January 29, 2024

Scanoptics Proposal - Antonietta Alfano.pdf

88

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1jHXqvda9DY2YphcVY6hbU3o99iLZ05Kt/view?usp=drivesdk


89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128


	00 - Cover-01-29-24.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	00 A - Letter to Clerk 01-29-24
	00B - Finance Agenda 01-29-24 (For Posting)
	02 - New Business Cover Page
	2a. 12-18-23 DRAFT - BOE Finance Minutes
	Board Members Present:
	CSDNB Staff Present
	Ms. Ann Alfano, Ms. Amy Anderson, Ms. Aja Edwards, Dr. Anthony Gasper, Ms. Rebecca Gonzalez, Ms. Maryellen Manning, Dr. Silvia Mayo-Molina, Mr. Jeff Prokop, Mr. Tyrone Richardson, Dr. Nicole Sanders, Mr. Paul Salina, Mr. Robert Smedley, Mr. Mark Spald...

	2b. Board Update FFT Committee January 2024.pptx
	2d. PMADonation
	2e. FITDonation
	2f. CSDEGrant
	_Ivelise Velazquez Grant Acceptance - Revised
	1.22.24v2 BOE Summary Stronger ConnecApplication - Ivelise Velazquez.docx

	2g. MindfulRoom
	_Keira Soler Grant Acceptance - Mindfulness Room (1)
	Notification Letter - CSDNB - Keira Soler (2)

	2h. Blazerworks
	Donna Clark Purchase Order and Contract Approval - BlazerWorks New
	Client Service Agreement - BZW - 2023 - Renewal - New Britain - Donna Clark

	2i. Wheeler
	_Donna Clark Contract Approval - New Wheeler
	CSDNB Wheeler Agreement Pulaski and Slade Middle Schools Draft (1) - Donna Clark.docx

	2j. BoysTown
	Boys Town Service Proposal 2022-23 - Donna Clark

	2k. TalentPowerschool
	_Nicole Sanders Contract Approval - New
	Consolidated_SD_of_NB_(CNB)_TEd_RO_242_PS_Q (1) - Nicole Sanders

	2l. ESS
	New Britian CT new rates 1.7.24 NT - Nicole Sanders

	2m. CT Radio
	Rebecca Gonzalez Purchase Order and Bid Waiver - New (1)
	CT Radio.pdf
	CSDNB District CP100d & CP Batteries 10-30-23 - Rebecca Gonzalez.doc


	2n. Allied
	_Rebecca Gonzalez Purchase Order and Bid Waiver - Roof Guard New
	1.24.23 - roosevelt snow guard proposal - Rebecca Gonzalez.docx

	2o. NYSS
	Robert Smedley Purchase Order and Bid Waiver - New
	Camera Work Sheet - Sheet1 - Robert Smedley

	2p. Forklift
	Forklift.pdf
	Forklift Bid Results - Robert Smedley

	Robert Smedley Bid Award - New (1)

	2q. Realityworks
	_Ted Kerrigan Purchase Order and Bid Waiver - New
	149186 - Paul _Ted_ Kerrigan

	2r. ScanOptics
	Ann Alfano Purchase Order and Contract Approval - New
	Scanoptics Proposal - Antonietta Alfano

	2s. December 2023 Financial Report




